
 

 

 

Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Tuesday, May 13, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 

Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 

Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 

Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, vacant 

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council 

may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify 

the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  

 

 Kettle Park West update 

 Proclamations: Syttende Mai 

 Presentation by Attorney Matt Dregne regarding the Open Meetings Law  

 

2. Minutes and Reports: Public Safety 3-26-2014, Special Opera House  4-15-2014, Personnel 2-

03-2014, 4-16-2014, Public Works 1-21-2014, Tree Commission 3-12-2014, CACP 4-2-2014 

  

 Reports:  Police Department Annual Report, Fire Department Annual Report  

 

3. Public Comment Period: 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

4. Approval of Council minutes of:  4-22-2014  

 
Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may request an item to be 

removed from consent.  Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda 

vote. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

5.   Public Hearing regarding the sidewalk, curb and gutter, driveway  aprons, retaining  

 walls and stormwater items on Church Street, Forton Street, Sundt Lane, Oakwood 

Court, Smedal Drive, Palmer Drive, Lincoln Avenue, Chapin Lane, East Main Street,  

 North Page Street and Ridge Street within the City of Stoughton. 

 

6. R-51-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to authorize improvements 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us


 

 

 and levying special assessments against benefitted property in the City of Stoughton for the 

 improvements of sidewalk and curb and gutter, driveway aprons, retaining walls, and storm- 

 water items on Church Street, Forton Street, Sundt Lane, Oakwood Court, Smedal Drive, 

Palmer Drive, Lincoln Avenue, Chapin Lane, East Main Street, North Page Street and Ridge 

 Street within the City of Stoughton.  (Finance approval of Preliminary Resolution, 4-0 with  

 Mayor Olson voting) 

 

7. O-9-2014:  Amending Ordinance Section 78-105(5) (a) 2a Planned Industrial District, List of  

 allowable principal land uses of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code.  (Planning  

 Commission approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting) Second reading. 

 

8.  O-10-2014:  An Ordinance providing for the Direct Annexation of a portion of The Town of  

 Rutland and a portion of Right-of-Way within the Town of Dunkirk to the City of Stoughton,  

 Dane County, Wisconsin.  (Planning Commission approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting)  

 Second reading.  

  

NEW BUSINESS 

 

9.  Public Hearing to consider an amendment to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of 

 Ordinances, Dane County, Wisconsin.  The proposed Ordinance amendments are to  

 Sections 66-1, 66-204, 66-501,66-502, and to Appendix 1, Chapter 66, Land Division 

Ordinance. 

 

10. O-11-2014:  Amending the definitions of “minor subdivision” and “major subdivision” and 

 to amend the regulations applicable to minor subdivisions in Chapter 66 of the Municipal Code 

 of the City of Stoughton.  (Planning Commission approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting) first reading
  

11. R-50-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Resolution 

 Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of $3,035,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes,  

 Series 2014A.  (Finance Committee meets prior to Council) 

 

12.  R-44-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license 

 to Steven Jacobsen.  (Public Safety denied 2-1) 

  

13. R-45-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer & 

 “Class B” liquor license to Cale Ryan, agent, dba Wendigo Tavern, located at 121 E. Main  

 Street.  (Public Safety approved 3-0) 

 

14. R-49-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer &  

 “Class C” Wine license to Brittany Barcena, agent, dba Nello’s Pizza, located at 135 W. 

 Main Street.  (Public Safety meets prior to Council) 

 

15. R-46-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the agreement with  

 the Stoughton Area Baseball Association for the use of the high school baseball field during the  

 summer.  (Parks & Recreation approved 4-0) 

 



 

 

16. R-52-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation 

 from the Personnel Committee to transition a temporary part-time position to a permanent part- 

 time position for the Opera House, and to approve the revisions to the position description.   

 (Personnel approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting) 

 

17. R-53-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation 

 from the Personnel Committee to restore two permanent part-time Dispatch positions in the  

 Police Department, into one full-time Dispatch position.  (Personnel Committee approved 4-0  

 with Mayor Olson voting) 

 

18. R-54-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation  

 from the Personnel Committee and offer of employment acceptance of Amy Jo Gillingham for  

 the position of Human Resources/Risk Manager.  (Personnel Committee approved 4-0 with 

 Mayor Olson voting) 

 

19. R-55-2014:   Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Mayor’s Citizen 

 appointment of John D. Kallas to the Utilities Committee. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Clerk at (608) 873-6677. 

 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger, City Clerk Maria Hougan 





 


 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, May 13, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 


Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, vacant 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify 


the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Kettle Park West update 


 Proclamations: Syttende Mai 


 Presentation by Attorney Matt Dregne regarding the Open Meetings Law  


 


2. Minutes and Reports: Public Safety 3-26-2014, Special Opera House  4-15-2014, Personnel 2-


03-2014, 4-16-2014, Public Works 1-21-2014, Tree Commission 3-12-2014, CACP 4-2-2014 


  


 Reports:  Police Department Annual Report, Fire Department Annual Report  


 


3. Public Comment Period: 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


4. Approval of Council minutes of:  4-22-2014  


 
Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may request an item to be 


removed from consent.  Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda 


vote. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5.   Public Hearing regarding the sidewalk, curb and gutter, driveway  aprons, retaining  


 walls and stormwater items on Church Street, Forton Street, Sundt Lane, Oakwood 


Court, Smedal Drive, Palmer Drive, Lincoln Avenue, Chapin Lane, East Main Street,  


 North Page Street and Ridge Street within the City of Stoughton. 


 


6. R-51-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to authorize improvements 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


 and levying special assessments against benefitted property in the City of Stoughton for the 


 improvements of sidewalk and curb and gutter, driveway aprons, retaining walls, and storm- 


 water items on Church Street, Forton Street, Sundt Lane, Oakwood Court, Smedal Drive, 


Palmer Drive, Lincoln Avenue, Chapin Lane, East Main Street, North Page Street and Ridge 


 Street within the City of Stoughton.  (Finance approval of Preliminary Resolution, 4-0 with  


 Mayor Olson voting) 


 


7. O-9-2014:  Amending Ordinance Section 78-105(5) (a) 2a Planned Industrial District, List of  


 allowable principal land uses of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code.  (Planning  


 Commission approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting) Second reading. 


 


8.  O-10-2014:  An Ordinance providing for the Direct Annexation of a portion of The Town of  


 Rutland and a portion of Right-of-Way within the Town of Dunkirk to the City of Stoughton,  


 Dane County, Wisconsin.  (Planning Commission approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting)  


 Second reading.  


  


NEW BUSINESS 


 


9.  Public Hearing to consider an amendment to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of 


 Ordinances, Dane County, Wisconsin.  The proposed Ordinance amendments are to  


 Sections 66-1, 66-204, 66-501,66-502, and to Appendix 1, Chapter 66, Land Division 


Ordinance. 


 


10. O-11-2014:  Amending the definitions of “minor subdivision” and “major subdivision” and 


 to amend the regulations applicable to minor subdivisions in Chapter 66 of the Municipal Code 


 of the City of Stoughton.  (Planning Commission approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting) first reading
  


11. R-50-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Resolution 


 Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of $3,035,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes,  


 Series 2014A.  (Finance Committee meets prior to Council) 


 


12.  R-44-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license 


 to Steven Jacobsen.  (Public Safety denied 2-1) 


  


13. R-45-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer & 


 “Class B” liquor license to Cale Ryan, agent, dba Wendigo Tavern, located at 121 E. Main  


 Street.  (Public Safety approved 3-0) 


 


14. R-49-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer &  


 “Class C” Wine license to Brittany Barcena, agent, dba Nello’s Pizza, located at 135 W. 


 Main Street.  (Public Safety meets prior to Council) 


 


15. R-46-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the agreement with  


 the Stoughton Area Baseball Association for the use of the high school baseball field during the  


 summer.  (Parks & Recreation approved 4-0) 


 







 


 


16. R-52-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation 


 from the Personnel Committee to transition a temporary part-time position to a permanent part- 


 time position for the Opera House, and to approve the revisions to the position description.   


 (Personnel approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting) 


 


17. R-53-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation 


 from the Personnel Committee to restore two permanent part-time Dispatch positions in the  


 Police Department, into one full-time Dispatch position.  (Personnel Committee approved 4-0  


 with Mayor Olson voting) 


 


18. R-54-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation  


 from the Personnel Committee and offer of employment acceptance of Amy Jo Gillingham for  


 the position of Human Resources/Risk Manager.  (Personnel Committee approved 4-0 with 


 Mayor Olson voting) 


 


19. R-55-2014:   Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Mayor’s Citizen 


 appointment of John D. Kallas to the Utilities Committee. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Clerk at (608) 873-6677. 


 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger, City Clerk Maria Hougan 








 
 


 
Whereas Stoughton, Wisconsin, was incorporated as a village in 1868, and as a fourth class city in 


1882; and 
 


Whereas there was an influx of Norwegian immigrants in the area in the 1870s and 1880s because 


of the inauspicious conditions prevailing in their native country, the wonderful farm land in 
southeastern Wisconsin, and the jobs provided by the ever-expanding wagon factory; and 
 


Whereas, since 1868, there have been periodic celebrations held in the city acknowledging the 


signing of the Norwegian constitution; and 
 


Whereas, in 1939, there occurred the largest celebration of the signing of the Norwegian 


constitution in the city’s history; and 
 


Whereas, in 1952, members of the Chamber of Commerce endorsed a small celebration to begin the 


revival of Syttende Mai in Stoughton; and 
 


Whereas the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce organized the celebration in 1953 and has continued 


to do so ever since; now 
 


Therefore the people of Stoughton, Wisconsin, welcome all our friends and neighbors, from far and 


wide, to our celebration of the signing of the Norwegian Constitution. 
 


VELKOMMEN TIL SYTTENDE MAI ! 
May 16, 17, 18, 2014 


 
 


In testimony whereof, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of 
Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of 
the City of Stoughton to be affixed this sixteenth day of May 
in the year two thousand and fourteen.  


 
Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton 








S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 66\O-11-14 Land division 14.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


To amend the definitions of “minor subdivision” and “major subdivision” and to amend the regulations
applicable to minor subdivisions in Chapter 66 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton.


Committee Action: Plan Commission recommendation 4 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: 0


File Number: O - 11 - 2014 Date
Introduced:     MMaM   Ma


May 13, 2014 Public Hearing,1st reading  


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as follows:


Section 1. The definitions of “minor subdivision” and “major subdivision” in Section 66-1 of the Municipal
Code of the City of Stoughton are amended to provide as follows:


Major subdivision: The division of a lot, parcel, or tract of land by the owners thereof, or their owner’s agents,


for the purpose of transfer of ownership or building development where: (1) a single act of division creates five or


more parcels or building sites of, 1 ½ acres each or less than 40 acres in area size; or (2) an act of division results


in the creation of five or more parcels or building sites of 1 ½ acres each or less in area are created by successive


divisions within a period of five years, where at least five of the parcels or sites are less than 40 acres in size.


Major subdivisions are must be created through the recording of a final plat.


Minor subdivision: A single division of land either platted or unplattted by the owner thereof or the owner’s agent


subdivider that does not resulting in the creation of a major subdivision. not more than four parcels or building


sites, each less than 40 acres in size. Where successive divisions result in the creation of five or more parcels over


a period of five years, and where at least five of such lots are less than 40 acres, the latest act of division shall be


defined as a major subdivision. Minor subdivisions may be are created through the recording of a certified survey


map.


Section 2. Section 66-204 (b) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as follows:


(b) Coverage. The site assessment checklist requirement shall apply to all minor subdivisions and major


subdivisions and condominium plats as described in section 66-201. Condominium conversions and minor


subdivisions of less than five total acres where no dedications or new streets are proposed are exempt from


this requirement.


Section 3. Section 66-501. Minor subdivision (certified survey map) procedure.


(a) Application. For all subdivisions classified as minor subdivisions under this chapter, the subdivider shall file


an application for certified survey map approval with the director of planning and development, along with


20 copies of the certified survey map. The submittal shall include all data required by this section. A certified


survey map shall not be approved prior to plan commission review of the site assessment checklist, except as


exempted under sections 66-201(4) and 66-204(b2). The certified survey map shall be filed at least 14 days


prior to the date of the plan commission meeting at which a recommendation is expected.



mhougan

Text Box

May 27, 2014 2nd Reading







(b) Plan commission action (no land dedication). The plan commission at its earliest available scheduling, but


no longer than 60 days from the date submitted, shall approve, conditionally approve or reject those certified


survey maps not involving the dedication of public lands. Said determination shall be based on the


conformance with the intent and provisions of this article, all related plans and ordinances, and


recommendations of appropriate city committees and commissions. In all cases, the time period within which


plan commission action is required shall not commence until the city has received all maps, plans, drawings


and related data necessary for review of the latest version of the certified survey map as outlined herein.


Such time may be extended by written agreement of the subdivider. If the plan commission fails to act within


60 days, the period of time has not been extended by agreement, the certified survey map shall be deemed


approved.


(cb) Plan commission recommendation (land dedication). The plan commission at its earliest available


scheduling, but no longer than 60 days from the date submitted, shall recommend to the city council


approval, conditional approval or rejection of certified survey maps that involve the dedication of public


lands. Such recommendation shall be based on the conformance with the intent and provisions of this article,


all related plans and ordinances, and recommendations of appropriate city committees and commissions. All


dedicated lands shall be accompanied by an environmental assessment indicating that such lands present no


environmental hazard, and that they will not require environmental mitigation or remediation measures. Said


environmental assessment shall be produced at the subdivider's expense. In all cases, the time period within


which plan commission recommendation is required shall not commence until the city has received all maps,


plans, drawings and related data necessary for review of the latest version of the certified survey map as


outlined herein. Such time may be extended by written agreement of the subdivider. If the plan commission


fails to act within 60 days, or the period of time has not been extended by agreement, it shall be interpreted


that the plan commission recommends approval of the certified survey map to the city council.


(dc) City council action. Where a certified survey map involves the dedication of public lands, Tthe city council


shall within 30 days from the date of the plan commission recommendation, approve, conditionally approve


or reject the certified survey map. If the city council fails to act within the 30-day period, the period of time


has not been extended by agreement, and no unsatisfied objections have been filed within that period, the


certified survey map shall be deemed approved.


(ed) Development agreement. Upon a recommendation by the city director of planning and development, the city


council may require the execution of a development agreement for a certified survey map. involving


significant public improvements. Prior to the signing of the development agreement by the mayor and city


clerk, the subdivider shall pay the city all required fees, charges and deposits and provide all required


performance guarantees, except as otherwise provided in the development agreement.


(fe) Recording of certified survey map. The subdivider surveyor shall record a copy of the approved certified


survey map with the register of deeds, but only after:


(1) Certificates of the city council and/or plan commission, of the surveyors and those certificates


required by Section 236.21 of the Wisconsin Statutes are placed on the face of the certified


survey map plat.


(2) All conditions of approval have been satisfied.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 66\O-11-14 Land division 14.doc


(3) Upon recordation by the subdivider, two copies of the recorded document shall be furnished


to the department of planning and development along with a digital copy in the format


determined by the city.


(gf) Zero lot line land divisions. Zero lot line land divisions designed to put each dwelling unit of a side by side


duplex, where the lot line will be placed along the common wall or walls, may be approved by the


department of planning and zoning without plan commission or city council approval. This process will


create a "Twin House" as defined in subsection 78-206(1)(a)(3) of the zoning ordinance. This section of the


zoning ordinance should be reviewed to determine if additional requirements should will be imposed as


conditions of CSM approval.


Section 4. Section 66-502 (b) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as follows:


(b) The certified survey map shall comply with all design standards, required improvements, and general


provisions of this section and Chapter 236 of the Wisconsin Statutes. Certified survey maps of five acres or


more shall contain the information, documents, plans and data required by sub-sections 66.303 (1), (2) and


(3) for the preliminary plats, and shall be accompanied by the documents, plans, and information required by


sub-sections 66-402 (2), (3), (4), (5) and (6) for final plats. For certified survey maps of five or more acres,


or involving the installation of public improvements, final engineering design plans shall be submitted to and


approved by the City before the City signs the certificates on the certified survey map.


Section 5. Section 66-502 (f) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as follows:


(f) Failure to record the CSM within one year of its approval by the city council or plan commission will result


in the voiding of the CSM approval.


Section 6. Note 2 to appendix 1 to Chapter 66 (the “Site Assessment Checklist”) is amended as follows:


The plan commission may waive the filing of A a site assessment checklist is not required for subdivisions of


less than five acres total area, where no land dedications or new streets are proposed.


Section 7. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a meeting held


on __________________, 2014.


APPROVED:


Donna Olson, Mayor
Posted:


Published:
City Clerk







, Stafford Rosen ba u ffì rrp
iå7?..>?r'i{:2.


Re


Member of LEGUS InternationalNetuork of LaøFhms


To Mayor Donna Olson
Common Council
Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning and Development


From Matthew P. Dregne, Cify Attorney


Date April 2,2014


Ordinance amending the definitions of "minor subdivision" and


"major subdivision and amending minor subdivision regulations."


As requested by the City, I have prepared the enclosed ordinance amending the


definitions of "minor subdivision" and "major subdivision," and amending certain


regulations applicable to minor subdivisions. This memorandum briefly describes the


ordinance.


The ordinance makes the definition of a "major subdivision" the same as the definition of
a "subdivision" under Wisconsin law. If a land division is a "major subdivision," then a


plat is required. "Minor subdivisions" may be accomplished using a certified survey


map.


Wisconsin law defines a "subdivision" as follows


"Subdivision" is a division of a lot, parcel or tract of land by
the owner thereof of the owner's agent for the purpose of
transfer of ownership or building development where: (a) a
single act of division creates five or more parcels or building
sites of I lt acres each or less in area; (or) (b) five or more
parcels or building sites of | % acres each or less in area ate


created by successive divisions within a period of f,rve years.


The current City ordinance is similar to Wisconsin law, with one important difference.


lJnder the City's ordinance, the lot size that triggers a "subdivision" is 40 acres, rather


L:\DOCS\005649\000829MEMOS\33G4780.DOCX
040214't437


Madison Office


222 \fest lVashington Avenue


P.O. Box 1784


Madison,llisconsin
51701-11U


Milwaukee Office


608.256.0226


888.655.4752


Fax608.259.2600


wwwstaffordlau/.com


1200 NorthMayfair Road


Suite 410


Milwaukee, \Y/ísconsin


5)226,)282


4r4.982.2850


888.655.4752


Fax414.982.2889


www'staffordlaw.com







than 1 r/z aqe. As a consequence, there are developments that would not require a plat
under Wisconsin law, but do require a plat under the City's ordinances. Virtually any
development containing 5 lots in the City would be considered a "major subdivision"
under the current City ordinance, because virtually all lots created in the City are smaller
than 40 acres.


The difference between City and State standards has come to the City's attention in
connection with the Kettle Park V/est development. That development appears to require
a plat under the current City ordinance, but not under 'Wisconsin law. The plat
requirement is triggering a pafücular set-back requirement at the Department of
Transportation that would not apply if the City's subdivision ordinance conformed to
Wisconsin law in this respect. The set-back requirement appears to present a significant
obstacle to the Kettle Park W'est development.


While evaluating this ordinance, Mr. Scheel and I attempted to determine why the current
ordinance uses a 40 acre lot size to describe when apla| is required, when Wisconsin law
uses a I .5 acre lot size standard. Our conclusion is that the goal was likely to obtain the
more extensive information and technical details that are typically provided with plats
and may not be provided with CSMs. Consequently, Mr. Scheel requested that the
ordinance include certain changes to the procedural and substantive requirements
applicable to certified survey maps. One change is to require city council approval of all
CSMs (under the current code city council approval is required only for CSMs involving
land dedications). Other changes in the ordinance require certified survey maps


involving five or more acres to meet the technical requirements that the current code
requires for plats.


Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this matter


Enclosure - Ordinance


L:\DOCS\005649\000829\N4EMOS\33G47 80. DOCX
0402141437 2







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/14/2014
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 4-14-14.doc


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve the annexation, O-10-14 including changing
the ordinance to reflect a temporary zoning of PB – Planned Business, 2nd by Hanna. Motion
carried 4 - 0.


7. Proposed land division ordinance amendment to section 66-1 of the municipal code. (O-
11-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request. City Attorney Connie Anderson explained the
reasoning for the ordinance changes and stated the amendments will bring the city ordinance in
line with State Statutes.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve the annexation, O-11-14 as presented, 2nd by
Hanna. Motion carried 4 - 0.


8. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations.
(O-2-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the ordinance amendment. City Attorney Connie Anderson
explained the recent changes to State Statutes which will now require removal of the 50% rule
for non-conforming structures.


Motion by Hanna to recommend Council approved O-2-14 including deleting subsection (5) as
recommended by City Attorney Anderson, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 4 – 0.


9. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Update.
Scheel stated the final FUDA presentation is being planned for the next Planning Commission
meeting on May 12, 2014


10. Future Agenda Items.
FUDA presentation.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Hanna to adjourn at 7:27 pm, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried
4 - 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 051314.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: May 6, 2014


To: Pili Hougan
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Item for the May 13, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


2. O-11-14 Proposed land division ordinance amendment to section 66-1 of the municipal
code. PUBLIC HEARING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment, O-11-14 as presented.
The intent is the clear up discrepancies between State of Wisconsin and City of Stoughton
regulations. State Statutes requires a public hearing at a Common Council meeting for changes
to a land division ordinance. A public hearing class 2 notice has been published for May 13,
2014. The ordinance, attorney review letter, planning minutes and related materials are
provided.








 


QB\26713197.1  


 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale 


of $3,035,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2014A 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee 0-0  (meets prior to council)        


 
Fiscal Impact: $3,035,000 
 
File Number: 


 
R-50 -2014 


 
Council Review: May 13, 2014  


WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, 


desirable and in the best interest of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") 


to raise funds for public purposes, including paying the cost of Capital Improvement Plan 


projects, stormwater improvements and projects in the City's Tax Incremental District No. 3 (the 


"Project"), and there are insufficient funds on hand to pay said cost; 


WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that the Project is within 


the City's power to undertake and therefore serves a "public purpose" as that term is defined in 


Section 67.04(1)(b), Wisconsin Statutes; 


WHEREAS, cities are authorized by the provisions of Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin 


Statutes, to borrow money and issue general obligation promissory notes for such public 


purposes; 


WHEREAS, the City has directed Springsted Incorporated ("Springsted") to take the 


steps necessary to sell its general obligation promissory notes (the "Notes") to pay the cost of the 


Project; 


WHEREAS, Springsted, in consultation with the officials of the City, prepared an 


Official Terms of Offering (a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated 


herein by this reference) setting forth the details of and the bid requirements for the Notes and 


indicating that the Notes would be offered for public sale on May 13, 2014; 


WHEREAS, the City Clerk (in consultation with Springsted) caused notice of the sale of 


the Notes to be published and/or announced and caused the Official Terms of Offering to be 


distributed to potential bidders offering the Notes for public sale; 


WHEREAS, the City has duly received bids for the Notes as described on the Bid 


Tabulation attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Bid 


Tabulation"); and 


WHEREAS, it has been determined that the bid proposal (the "Proposal") submitted by 


the financial institution listed first on the Bid Tabulation fully complies with the bid 


requirements set forth in the Official Terms of Offering and is deemed to be the most 


advantageous to the City.  Springsted has recommended that the City accept the Proposal.  A 







 


 -2- 
QB\26713197.1  


copy of said Proposal submitted by such institution (the "Purchaser") is attached hereto as 


Exhibit C and incorporated herein by this reference. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City that: 


Section 1A.  Ratification of the Official Terms of Offering and Offering Materials.  The 


Common Council of the City hereby ratifies and approves the details of the Notes set forth in 


Exhibit A attached hereto as and for the details of the Notes.  The Official Terms of Offering and 


any other offering materials prepared and circulated by Springsted are hereby ratified and 


approved in all respects.  All actions taken by officers of the City and Springsted in connection 


with the preparation and distribution of the Official Terms of Offering and any other offering 


materials are hereby ratified and approved in all respects. 


Section 1B.  Authorization and Award of the Notes.  For the purpose of paying the cost 


of the Project, there shall be borrowed pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes, the 


principal sum of THREE MILLION THIRTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($3,035,000) 


from the Purchaser in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Proposal.  The Proposal of 


the Purchaser offering to purchase the Notes for the sum set forth on the Proposal (as modified 


on the Bid Tabulation and reflected in the Pricing Summary referenced below and incorporated 


herein), plus accrued interest to the date of delivery, is hereby accepted.  The Mayor and City 


Clerk or other appropriate officers of the City are authorized and directed to execute an 


acceptance of the Proposal on behalf of the City.  The good faith deposit of the Purchaser shall 


be retained by the City Treasurer and applied in accordance with the Official Terms of Offering, 


and any good faith deposits submitted by unsuccessful bidders shall be promptly returned.  The 


Notes bear interest at the rates set forth on the Proposal. 


Section 2.  Terms of the Notes.  The Notes shall be designated "General Obligation 


Promissory Notes, Series 2014A"; shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of 


$3,035,000; shall be dated June 1, 2014; shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral 


multiple thereof; shall be numbered R-1 and upward; and shall bear interest at the rates per 


annum and mature on April 1 of each year, in the years and principal amounts as set forth on the 


Pricing Summary attached hereto as Exhibit D-1 and incorporated herein by this reference.  


Interest is payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year commencing on April 1, 


2015.  Interest shall be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and 


will be rounded pursuant to the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.  The 


schedule of principal and interest payments due on the Notes is set forth on the Debt Service 


Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit D-2 and incorporated herein by this reference (the 


"Schedule"). 


Section 3.  Redemption Provisions.  The Notes maturing on April 1, 2022 and thereafter 


shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the City, on April 1, 2021 or on 


any date thereafter.  Said Notes shall be redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from 


maturities selected by the City and within each maturity, by lot, at the principal amount thereof, 


plus accrued interest to the date of redemption.  If the Proposal specifies that any of the Notes are 


subject to mandatory redemption, the terms of such mandatory redemption are set forth on an 


attachment hereto as Exhibit MRP and incorporated herein by this reference. 







 


 -3- 
QB\26713197.1  


Section 4.  Form of the Notes.  The Notes shall be issued in registered form and shall be 


executed and delivered in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit E and incorporated 


herein by this reference. 


Section 5.  Tax Provisions. 


(A)  Direct Annual Irrepealable Tax Levy.  For the purpose of paying the 


principal of and interest on the Notes as the same becomes due, the full faith, credit and 


resources of the City are hereby irrevocably pledged, and there is hereby levied upon all of the 


taxable property of the City a direct annual irrepealable tax in the years 2014 through 2023 for 


the payments due in the years 2015 through 2024 in the amounts set forth on the Schedule. 


(B)  Tax Collection.  So long as any part of the principal of or interest on the 


Notes remains unpaid, the City shall be and continue without power to repeal such levy or 


obstruct the collection of said tax until all such payments have been made or provided for.  After 


the issuance of the Notes, said tax shall be, from year to year, carried onto the tax roll of the City 


and collected in addition to all other taxes and in the same manner and at the same time as other 


taxes of the City for said years are collected, except that the amount of tax carried onto the tax 


roll may be reduced in any year by the amount of any surplus money in the Debt Service Fund 


Account created below. 


(C)  Additional Funds.  If at any time there shall be on hand insufficient funds 


from the aforesaid tax levy to meet principal and/or interest payments on said Notes when due, 


the requisite amounts shall be paid from other funds of the City then available, which sums shall 


be replaced upon the collection of the taxes herein levied. 


 


Section 6.  Segregated Debt Service Fund Account. 


 


(A)  Creation and Deposits.  There be and there hereby is established in the 


treasury of the City, if one has not already been created, a debt service fund, separate and distinct 


from every other fund, which shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted 


accounting principles.  Debt service or sinking funds established for obligations previously 


issued by the City may be considered as separate and distinct accounts within the debt service 


fund. 


 


Within the debt service fund, there hereby is established a separate and distinct account 


designated as the "Debt Service Fund Account for $3,035,000 General Obligation Promissory 


Notes, Series 2014A, dated June 1, 2014" (the "Debt Service Fund Account") and such account 


shall be maintained until the indebtedness evidenced by the Notes is fully paid or otherwise 


extinguished.  The City Treasurer shall deposit in the Debt Service Fund Account (i) all accrued 


interest received by the City at the time of delivery of and payment for the Notes; (ii) any 


premium which may be received by the City above the par value of the Notes and accrued 


interest thereon; (iii) all money raised by the taxes herein levied and any amounts appropriated 


for the specific purpose of meeting principal of and interest on the Notes when due; (iv) such 


other sums as may be necessary at any time to pay principal of and interest on the Notes when 


due; (v) surplus monies in the Borrowed Money Fund as specified below; and (vi) such further 


deposits as may be required by Section 67.11, Wisconsin Statutes. 







 


 -4- 
QB\26713197.1  


 


(B)  Use and Investment.  No money shall be withdrawn from the Debt Service 


Fund Account and appropriated for any purpose other than the payment of principal of and 


interest on the Notes until all such principal and interest has been paid in full and the Notes 


canceled; provided (i) the funds to provide for each payment of principal of and interest on the 


Notes prior to the scheduled receipt of taxes from the next succeeding tax collection may be 


invested in direct obligations of the United States of America maturing in time to make such 


payments when they are due or in other investments permitted by law; and (ii) any funds over 


and above the amount of such principal and interest payments on the Notes may be used to 


reduce the next succeeding tax levy, or may, at the option of the City, be invested by purchasing 


the Notes as permitted by and subject to Section 67.11(2)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, or in permitted 


municipal investments under the pertinent provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes ("Permitted 


Investments"), which investments shall continue to be a part of the Debt Service Fund Account.  


Any investment of the Debt Service Fund Account shall at all times conform with the provisions 


of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and any applicable Treasury 


Regulations (the "Regulations"). 


 


(C)  Remaining Monies.  When all of the Notes have been paid in full and 


canceled, and all Permitted Investments disposed of, any money remaining in the Debt Service 


Fund Account shall be transferred and deposited in the general fund of the City, unless the 


Common Council directs otherwise. 


 


Section 7.  Proceeds of the Notes; Segregated Borrowed Money Fund.  The proceeds of 


the Notes (the "Note Proceeds") (other than any premium and accrued interest which must be 


paid at the time of the delivery of the Notes into the Debt Service Fund Account created above) 


shall be deposited into a special fund separate and distinct from all other funds of the City and 


disbursed solely for the purposes for which borrowed or for the payment of the principal of and 


the interest on the Notes.  Monies in the Borrowed Money Fund may be temporarily invested in 


Permitted Investments.  Any monies, including any income from Permitted Investments, 


remaining in the Borrowed Money Fund after the purposes for which the Notes have been issued 


have been accomplished, and, at any time, any monies as are not needed and which obviously 


thereafter cannot be needed for such purposes shall be deposited in the Debt Service Fund 


Account. 


Section 8.  No Arbitrage.  All investments made pursuant to this Resolution shall be 


Permitted Investments, but no such investment shall be made in such a manner as would cause 


the Notes to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code or the 


Regulations and an officer of the City, charged with the responsibility for issuing the Notes, shall 


certify as to facts, estimates, circumstances and reasonable expectations in existence on the date 


of delivery of the Notes to the Purchaser which will permit the conclusion that the Notes are not 


"arbitrage bonds," within the meaning of the Code or Regulations. 


Section 9.  Compliance with Federal Tax Laws.  (a)  The City represents and covenants 


that the projects financed by the Notes and the ownership, management and use of the projects 


will not cause the Notes to be "private activity bonds" within the meaning of Section 141 of the 


Code.  The City further covenants that it shall comply with the provisions of the Code to the 


extent necessary to maintain the tax-exempt status of the interest on the Notes including, if 







 


 -5- 
QB\26713197.1  


applicable, the rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code.  The City further covenants 


that it will not take any action, omit to take any action or permit the taking or omission of any 


action within its control (including, without limitation, making or permitting any use of the 


proceeds of the Notes) if taking, permitting or omitting to take such action would cause any of 


the Notes to be an arbitrage bond or a private activity bond within the meaning of the Code or 


would otherwise cause interest on the Notes to be included in the gross income of the recipients 


thereof for federal income tax purposes.  The City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with 


the responsibility of issuing the Notes shall provide an appropriate certificate of the City 


certifying that the City can and covenanting that it will comply with the provisions of the Code 


and Regulations. 


 


(b) The City also covenants to use its best efforts to meet the requirements and 


restrictions of any different or additional federal legislation which may be made applicable to the 


Notes provided that in meeting such requirements the City will do so only to the extent 


consistent with the proceedings authorizing the Notes and the laws of the State of Wisconsin and 


to the extent that there is a reasonable period of time in which to comply. 


 


Section 10.  Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  The Notes are hereby 


designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265 of the Code, 


relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax 


purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations. 


 


Section 11.  Execution of the Notes; Closing; Professional Services.  The Notes shall be 


issued in printed form, executed on behalf of the City by the manual or facsimile signatures of 


the Mayor and City Clerk, authenticated, if required, by the Fiscal Agent (defined below), sealed 


with its official or corporate seal, if any, or a facsimile thereof, and delivered to the Purchaser 


upon payment to the City of the purchase price thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of 


delivery (the "Closing").  The facsimile signature of either of the officers executing the Notes 


may be imprinted on the Notes in lieu of the manual signature of the officer but, unless the City 


has contracted with a fiscal agent to authenticate the Notes, at least one of the signatures 


appearing on each Note shall be a manual signature.  In the event that either of the officers 


whose signatures appear on the Notes shall cease to be such officers before the Closing, such 


signatures shall, nevertheless, be valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if they 


had remained in office until the Closing.  The aforesaid officers are hereby authorized and 


directed to do all acts and execute and deliver the Notes and all such documents, certificates and 


acknowledgements as may be necessary and convenient to effectuate the Closing.  The City 


hereby authorizes the officers and agents of the City to enter into, on its behalf, agreements and 


contracts in conjunction with the Notes, including but not limited to agreements and contracts for 


legal, trust, fiscal agency, disclosure and continuing disclosure, and rebate calculation services.  


Any such contract heretofore entered into in conjunction with the issuance of the Notes is hereby 


ratified and approved in all respects. 


Section 12.  Payment of the Notes; Fiscal Agent.  The principal of and interest on the 


Notes shall be paid by Associated Trust Company, National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin, 


which is hereby appointed as the City's registrar and fiscal agent pursuant to the provisions of 


Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes (the "Fiscal Agent").  The Fiscal Agency Agreement 


between the City and the Fiscal Agent shall be substantially in the form attached hereto as 







 


 -6- 
QB\26713197.1  


Exhibit E and incorporated herein by this reference. 


 


Section 13.  Persons Treated as Owners; Transfer of Notes.  The City shall cause books 


for the registration and for the transfer of the Notes to be kept by the Fiscal Agent.  The person in 


whose name any Note shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner 


thereof for all purposes and payment of either principal or interest on any Note shall be made 


only to the registered owner thereof.  All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy 


and discharge the liability upon such Note to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 


Any Note may be transferred by the registered owner thereof by surrender of the Note at 


the office of the Fiscal Agent, duly endorsed for the transfer or accompanied by an assignment 


duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing.  Upon such 


transfer, the Mayor and City Clerk shall execute and deliver in the name of the transferee or 


transferees a new Note or Notes of a like aggregate principal amount, series and maturity and the 


Fiscal Agent shall record the name of each transferee in the registration book.  No registration 


shall be made to bearer.  The Fiscal Agent shall cancel any Note surrendered for transfer. 


The City shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 


authorized to execute any new Note or Notes necessary to effect any such transfer. 


Section 14.  Record Date.  The fifteenth day of each calendar month next preceding each 


interest payment date shall be the record date for the Notes (the "Record Date").  Payment of 


interest on the Notes on any interest payment date shall be made to the registered owners of the 


Notes as they appear on the registration book of the City at the close of business on the Record 


Date. 


Section 15.  Utilization of The Depository Trust Company Book-Entry-Only System.  In 


order to make the Notes eligible for the services provided by The Depository Trust Company, 


New York, New York ("DTC"), the City agrees to the applicable provisions set forth in the 


Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations previously executed on behalf of the City and on file in 


the City Clerk's office. 


Section 16.  Official Statement.  The Common Council hereby approves the Preliminary 


Official Statement with respect to the Notes and deems the Preliminary Official Statement as 


"final" as of its date for purposes of SEC Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and 


Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule").  All 


actions taken by officers of the City in connection with the preparation of such Preliminary 


Official Statement and any addenda to it or Final Official Statement are hereby ratified and 


approved.  In connection with the Closing, the appropriate City official shall certify the 


Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or Final Official Statement.  The City Clerk 


shall cause copies of the Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or Final Official 


Statement to be distributed to the Purchaser. 


Section 17.  Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure.  The City hereby covenants 


and agrees, for the benefit of the owners of the Notes, to enter into a written undertaking (the 


"Undertaking") if required by the Rule to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial 


information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events in 







 


 -7- 
QB\26713197.1  


accordance with the Rule.  The Undertaking shall be enforceable by the owners of the Notes or 


by the Purchaser on behalf of such owners (provided that the rights of the owners and the 


Purchaser to enforce the Undertaking shall be limited to a right to obtain specific performance of 


the obligations thereunder and any failure by the City to comply with the provisions of the 


Undertaking shall not be an event of default with respect to the Notes). 


To the extent required under the Rule, the Mayor and City Clerk, or other officer of the 


City charged with the responsibility for issuing the Notes, shall provide a Continuing Disclosure 


Certificate for inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the details and terms of the 


City's Undertaking. 


Section 18.  Record Book.  The City Clerk shall provide and keep the transcript of 


proceedings as a separate record book (the "Record Book") and shall record a full and correct 


statement of every step or proceeding had or taken in the course of authorizing and issuing the 


Notes in the Record Book. 


Section 19.  Bond Insurance.  If the Purchaser determines to obtain municipal bond 


insurance with respect to the Notes, the officers of the City are authorized to take all actions 


necessary to obtain such municipal bond insurance.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to 


agree to such additional provisions as the bond insurer may reasonably request and which are 


acceptable to the Mayor and City Clerk including provisions regarding restrictions on investment 


of Note proceeds, the payment procedure under the municipal bond insurance policy, the rights 


of the bond insurer in the event of default and payment of the Notes by the bond insurer and 


notices to be given to the bond insurer.  In addition, any reference required by the bond insurer to 


the municipal bond insurance policy shall be made in the form of Note provided herein. 


Section 20.  Conflicting Resolutions; Severability; Effective Date.  All prior resolutions, 


rules or other actions of the Common Council or any parts thereof in conflict with the provisions 


hereof shall be, and the same are, hereby rescinded insofar as the same may so conflict.  In the 


event that any one or more provisions hereof shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid, 


such illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provisions hereof.  The foregoing shall take 


effect immediately upon adoption and approval in the manner provided by law. 


Adopted, approved and recorded May 13, 2014. 







 


 -8- 
QB\26713197.1  


 


_____________________________ 


Donna L. Olson 


Mayor 


ATTEST: 


____________________________ 


Maria P. Hougan 


City Clerk (SEAL) 


 


 







 


 -9- 
QB\26713197.1  


EXHIBIT A 


Official Terms of Offering 


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution. 


 


(See Attached) 


 


 
 


 







QB\26713197.1


EXHIBIT B


Bid Tabulation


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\26713197.1


EXHIBIT C


Winning Bid


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\26713197.1


EXHIBIT D-1


Pricing Summary


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\26713197.1


EXHIBIT D-2


Debt Service Schedule and Irrepealable Tax Levies


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\26713197.1


[EXHIBIT MRP


Mandatory Redemption Provision


The Notes due on April 1, ____, ____, ____ and ____ (the "Term Bonds") are subject to
mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository) at a redemption
price equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued
interest to the date of redemption, from debt service fund deposits which are required to be made
in amounts sufficient to redeem on April 1 of each year the respective amount of Term Bonds
specified below:


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______


____ ______ (maturity)]







QB\26713197.1


EXHIBIT E


(Form of Note)


UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGISTERED STATE OF WISCONSIN DOLLARS


DANE COUNTY
NO. R-___ CITY OF STOUGHTON $_______


GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTE, SERIES 2014A


MATURITY DATE: ORIGINAL DATE OF ISSUE: INTEREST RATE: CUSIP:


April 1, _____ June 1, 2014 ____% ______


DEPOSITORY OR ITS NOMINEE NAME: CEDE & CO.


PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: _______________________ THOUSAND DOLLARS
($__________)


FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City"),
hereby acknowledges itself to owe and promises to pay to the Depository or its Nominee Name
(the "Depository") identified above (or to registered assigns), on the maturity date identified
above, the principal amount identified above, and to pay interest thereon at the rate of interest per
annum identified above, all subject to the provisions set forth herein regarding redemption prior
to maturity. Interest is payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year
commencing on April 1, 2015 until the aforesaid principal amount is paid in full. Both the
principal of and interest on this Note are payable to the registered owner in lawful money of the
United States. Interest payable on any interest payment date shall be paid by wire transfer to the
Depository in whose name this Note is registered on the Bond Register maintained by Associated
Trust Company, National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin (the "Fiscal Agent") or any
successor thereto at the close of business on the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding
the semi-annual interest payment date (the "Record Date"). This Note is payable as to principal
upon presentation and surrender hereof at the office of the Fiscal Agent.







-2-
QB\26713197.1


For the prompt payment of this Note together with interest hereon as aforesaid and for the
levy of taxes sufficient for that purpose, the full faith, credit and resources of the City are hereby
irrevocably pledged.


This Note is one of an issue of Notes aggregating the principal amount of $3,035,000, all
of which are of like tenor, except as to denomination, interest rate, maturity date and redemption
provision, issued by the City pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes,
for public purposes, including paying the cost of Capital Improvement Plan projects, stormwater
improvements and projects in the City's Tax Incremental District No. 3, all as authorized by
resolutions of the Common Council duly adopted by said governing body at meetings held on
March 11, 2014 and May 13, 2014. Said resolutions are recorded in the official minutes of the
Common Council for said dates.


The Notes maturing on April 1, 2022 and thereafter are subject to redemption prior to
maturity, at the option of the City, on April 1, 2021 or on any date thereafter. Said Notes are
redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from maturities selected by the City and within
each maturity, by lot (as selected by the Depository), at the principal amount thereof, plus
accrued interest to the date of redemption.


[The Notes maturing in the years _______, _______ and ______ are subject to
mandatory redemption by lot as provided in the resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of
the Notes at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the date of redemption and


without premium.]


In the event the Notes are redeemed prior to maturity, as long as the Notes are in
book-entry-only form, official notice of the redemption will be given by mailing a notice by
registered or certified mail, overnight express delivery, facsimile transmission, electronic
transmission or in any other manner required by the Depository, to the Depository not less than
thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the redemption date. If less than all of the
Notes of a maturity are to be called for redemption, the Notes of such maturity to be redeemed
will be selected by lot. Such notice will include but not be limited to the following: the
designation, date and maturities of the Notes called for redemption, CUSIP numbers, and the
date of redemption. Any notice provided as described herein shall be conclusively presumed to
have been duly given, whether or not the registered owner receives the notice. The Notes shall
cease to bear interest on the specified redemption date provided that federal or other immediately
available funds sufficient for such redemption are on deposit at the office of the Depository at
that time. Upon such deposit of funds for redemption the Notes shall no longer be deemed to be
outstanding.







-3-
QB\26713197.1


It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, things and acts required by law to
exist or to be done prior to and in connection with the issuance of this Note have been done, have
existed and have been performed in due form and time; that the aggregate indebtedness of the
City, including this Note and others issued simultaneously herewith, does not exceed any
limitation imposed by law or the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin; and that a direct annual
irrepealable tax has been levied sufficient to pay this Note, together with the interest thereon,
when and as payable.


This Note has been designated by the Common Council as a "qualified tax-exempt
obligation" pursuant to the provisions of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended.


This Note is transferable only upon the books of the City kept for that purpose at the
office of the Fiscal Agent, only in the event that the Depository does not continue to act as
depository for the Notes, and the City appoints another depository, upon surrender of the Note to
the Fiscal Agent, by the registered owner in person or his duly authorized attorney, together with
a written instrument of transfer (which may be endorsed hereon) satisfactory to the Fiscal Agent
duly executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized attorney. Thereupon a new fully
registered Note in the same aggregate principal amount shall be issued to the new depository in
exchange therefor and upon the payment of a charge sufficient to reimburse the City for any tax,
fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such registration. The
Fiscal Agent shall not be obliged to make any transfer of the Notes (i) after the Record Date, (ii)
during the fifteen (15) calendar days preceding the date of any publication of notice of any
proposed redemption of the Notes, or (iii) with respect to any particular Note, after such Note has
been called for redemption. The Fiscal Agent and City may treat and consider the Depository in
whose name this Note is registered as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving
payment of, or on account of, the principal or redemption price hereof and interest due hereon
and for all other purposes whatsoever. The Notes are issuable solely as negotiable, fully-
registered Notes without coupons in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof.


This Note shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose until the Certificate of
Authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Fiscal Agent.


No delay or omission on the part of the owner hereof to exercise any right hereunder shall
impair such right or be considered as a waiver thereof or as a waiver of or acquiescence in any
default hereunder.







-4-
QB\26713197.1


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, by its
governing body, has caused this Note to be executed for it and in its name by the manual or
facsimile signatures of its duly qualified Mayor and City Clerk; and to be sealed with its official
or corporate seal, if any, all as of the original date of issue specified above.


CITY OF STOUGHTON,
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


By: ______________________________
Donna L. Olson
Mayor


(SEAL)


By: ______________________________
Maria P. Hougan
City Clerk


Date of Authentication: _______________, 2014


CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION


This Note is one of the Notes of the issue authorized by the within-mentioned resolutions
of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.


ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY,
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN


By____________________________
Authorized Signatory







-5-
QB\26713197.1


ASSIGNMENT


FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto
____________________________________________________________________________


(Name and Address of Assignee)


____________________________________________________________________________
(Social Security or other Identifying Number of Assignee)


the within Note and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints
______________________________________, Legal Representative, to transfer said Note on
the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.


Dated: _____________________


Signature Guaranteed:


_____________________________ ________________________________
(e.g. Bank, Trust Company (Depository or Nominee Name)
or Securities Firm)


NOTICE: This signature must correspond with the
name of the Depository or Nominee Name as it
appears upon the face of the within Note in every
particular, without alteration or enlargement or any
change whatever.


____________________________
(Authorized Officer)







QB\26713197.1


EXHIBIT E


Fiscal Agency Agreement


(See Attached)







QB\26713197.1


FISCAL AGENCY AGREEMENT


THIS AGREEMENT, made as of the 1st day of June, 2014 between the City of
Stoughton, Wisconsin (the "Municipality"), and Associated Trust Company, National
Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin (the "Fiscal Agent").


WITNESSETH:


WHEREAS, the Municipality has duly authorized the issuance of its $3,035,000 General
Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2014A, dated June 1, 2014 (the "Obligations") pursuant to
the applicable provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes and the resolutions adopted by the
Municipality on March 11, 2014 and May 13, 2014 (collectively, the "Resolution"); and


WHEREAS, the Municipality is issuing the Obligations in registered form pursuant to
Section 149 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), and applicable
Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder; and


WHEREAS, pursuant to the Resolution and Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes the
Municipality has authorized the appointment of the Fiscal Agent as agent for the Municipality
for any or all of the following responsibilities: payment of principal and interest on, registering,
transferring and authenticating the Obligations as well as other applicable responsibilities
permitted by Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes.


NOW, THEREFORE, the Municipality and the Fiscal Agent hereby agree as follows:


I. APPOINTMENT


The Fiscal Agent is hereby appointed agent for the Municipality with respect to the
Obligations for the purpose of performing such of the responsibilities stated in Section 67.10(2),
Wisconsin Statutes, as are delegated herein or as may be otherwise specifically delegated in
writing to the Fiscal Agent by the Municipality.


II. INVESTMENT RESPONSIBILITY


The Fiscal Agent shall not be under any obligation to invest funds held for the payment
of interest or principal on the Obligations.


III. PAYMENTS


At least one business day before each interest payment date (commencing with the
interest payment date of April 1, 2015 and continuing thereafter until the principal of and interest
on the Obligations should have been fully paid or prepaid in accordance with their terms) the
Municipality shall pay to the Fiscal Agent, in good funds immediately available to the Fiscal
Agent on the interest payment date, a sum equal to the amount payable as principal of, premium,
if any, and interest on the Obligations on such interest payment date. Said interest and/or
principal payment dates and amounts are outlined on Schedule A which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference.







- 2 -
QB\26713197.1


IV. CANCELLATION


In every case of the surrender of any Obligation for the purpose of payment, the Fiscal
Agent shall cancel and destroy the same and deliver to the Municipality a certificate regarding
such cancellation. The Fiscal Agent shall be permitted to microfilm or otherwise photocopy and
record said Obligations.


V. REGISTRATION BOOK


The Fiscal Agent shall maintain in the name of the Municipality a Registration Book
containing the names and addresses of all owners of the Obligations and the following
information as to each Obligation: its number, date, purpose, amount, rate of interest and when
payable. The Fiscal Agent shall keep confidential said information in accordance with
applicable banking and governmental regulations.


VI. INTEREST PAYMENT


Payment of each installment of interest on each Obligation shall be made to the registered
owner of such Obligation whose name shall appear on the Registration Book at the close of
business on the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding the interest payment date and shall
be paid by check or draft of the Fiscal Agent mailed to such registered owner at his address as it
appears in such Registration Book or at such other address as may be furnished in writing by
such registered owner to the Fiscal Agent.


VII. PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND NOTICE OF REDEMPTION


(a) Principal Payments. Principal shall be paid to the registered owner of an
Obligation upon surrender of the Obligation on or after its maturity or redemption date.


Term Bonds [The Obligations due on April 1, 20__ and April 1, 20__ (the "Term Bonds")
are subject to mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot at a redemption price equal to One
Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued interest to the date
of redemption, from deposits which are required to be made in amounts sufficient to redeem on
April 1 of each year the respective amount of Term Bonds specified on the attached Schedule
MRP.


The Municipality hereby directs and the Fiscal Agent hereby agrees to select the Term
Bonds to be redeemed on the dates set forth above and to give notice of such redemption as set
forth in substantially the form attached hereto as Schedule B by registered or certified mail,
facsimile transmission, overnight express delivery or electronic transmission at least thirty (30)
days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of each Obligation selected to
be redeemed, in whole or in part, at the address shown on the registration books as of the Record
Date.


The Municipality, in accordance with Section III hereof, shall make payments sufficient
for the Fiscal Agent to pay the amounts due on the Term Bonds subject to mandatory


redemption.]







- 3 -
QB\26713197.1


(b) Official Notice of Redemption. In the event the Municipality exercises its option
to redeem any of the Obligations, the Municipality shall, at least 35 days prior to the redemption
date, direct the Fiscal Agent to give official notice of such redemption by sending an official
notice thereof by registered or certified mail, facsimile transmission, overnight express delivery,
electronic transmission or in any other manner required by The Depository Trust Company at
least 30 days but not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered
owner of each Obligation to be redeemed in whole or in part at the address shown in the
Registration Book. Such official notice of redemption shall be dated and shall state (i) the
redemption date and price; (ii) an identification of the Obligations to be redeemed, including the
date of original issue of the Obligations; (iii) that on the redemption date the redemption price
will become due and payable upon each such Obligation or portion thereof called for
redemption, and that interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after said date; and (iv) the
place where such Obligations are to be surrendered for payment of the redemption price, which


place of payment shall be the principal office of the Fiscal Agent. Term Bonds [Official notice
of the redemption of Obligations subject to mandatory redemption shall be given in the same


manner.]


(c) Additional Notice of Redemption. In addition to the official notice of redemption
provided in (b) above, further notice of any redemption shall be given by the Fiscal Agent on
behalf of the Municipality to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board and The Depository
Trust Company of New York, New York but neither a defect in this additional notice nor any
failure to give all or any portion of such additional notice shall in any manner defeat the
effectiveness of a call for redemption.


Each further notice of redemption given hereunder shall be sent at least 30 days before
the redemption date by registered or certified mail, overnight delivery service, facsimile
transmission or email transmission and shall contain the information required above for an
official notice of redemption.


(d) Redemption of Obligations. The Obligations to be redeemed at the option of the
Municipality shall be selected by the Municipality and, within any maturity, shall be selected by


lot by the Depository described in Section VIII hereof. Term Bonds [Obligations subject to


mandatory redemption shall be selected as described in (a) above.] The Obligations or portions
of Obligations to be redeemed shall, on the redemption dates, become due and payable at the
redemption price therein specified, and from and after such date such Obligations or portions of
Obligations shall cease to bear interest. Upon surrender of such Obligations for redemption in
accordance with the official notice of redemption, such Obligations shall be paid by the Fiscal
Agent at the redemption price. Installments of interest due on or prior to the redemption date
shall be payable as herein provided for payment of interest. Upon surrender for any partial
redemption of any Obligation, there shall be prepared for the registered owner a new Obligation
or Obligations of the same maturity in the amount of the unpaid principal. Each check or other
transfer of funds issued in payment of the redemption price of Obligations being redeemed shall
bear the CUSIP number identifying, by issue and maturity, the Obligations being redeemed with
the proceeds of such check or other transfer.







- 4 -
QB\26713197.1


VIII. UTILIZATION OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY


The Depository Trust Company's Book-Entry-Only System is to be utilized for the
Obligations. The Fiscal Agent, as agent for the Municipality, agrees to comply with the
provisions of The Depository Trust Company's Operational Arrangements, as they may be
amended from time to time referenced in the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations executed
by the Municipality. The provisions of the Operational Arrangements and this Section VIII
supersede and control any and all representations in this Agreement.


IX. OBLIGATION TRANSFER AND EXCHANGE


The Fiscal Agent shall transfer Obligations upon presentation of a written assignment
duly executed by the registered owner or by such owner's duly authorized representative. Upon
such a transfer, new registered Obligation(s) of the same maturity, in authorized denomination or
denominations in the same aggregate principal amount for each maturity shall be issued to the
transferee in exchange therefor, and the name of such transferee shall be entered as the new
registered owner in the Registration Book. No Obligation may be registered to bearer. The
Fiscal Agent may exchange Obligations of the issue for a like aggregate principal amount of
Obligations of the same maturity in authorized whole multiples of $5,000.


The Obligations shall be numbered R-1 and upward. Upon any transfer or exchange, the
Obligation or Obligations issued shall bear the next highest consecutive unused number or
numbers.


The Municipality shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the appropriate officers of the
Municipality are authorized to execute any new Obligation or Obligations necessary to effect any
such transfer.


X. AUTHENTICATION, IF REQUIRED


The Fiscal Agent shall sign and date the Certificate of Authentication, if any, on each
Obligation on the date of delivery, transfer or exchange of such Obligation. The Fiscal Agent
shall distribute and/or retain for safekeeping the Obligations in accordance with the direction of
the registered owners thereof.


XI. STATEMENTS


The Fiscal Agent shall furnish the Municipality with an accounting of interest and funds
upon reasonable request.


XII. FEES


The Municipality agrees to pay the Fiscal Agent fees for its services hereunder in the


amounts set forth on Schedule [B/C] hereto.







- 5 -
QB\26713197.1


XIII. MISCELLANEOUS


(a) Nonpresentment of Checks. In the event the check or draft mailed by the Fiscal
Agent to the registered owner is not presented for payment within five years of its date, then the
monies representing such nonpayment shall be returned to the Municipality or to such board,
officer or body as may then be entitled by law to receive the same together with the name of the
registered owner of the Obligation and the last mailing address of record and the Fiscal Agent
shall no longer be responsible for the same.


(b) Resignation and Removal; Successor Fiscal Agent. (i) Fiscal Agent may at any
time resign by giving not less than 60 days written notice to Municipality. Upon receiving such
notice of resignation, Municipality shall promptly appoint a successor fiscal agent by an
instrument in writing executed by order of its governing body. If no successor fiscal agent shall
have been so appointed and have accepted appointment within 60 days after such notice of
resignation, the resigning fiscal agent may petition any court of competent jurisdiction for the
appointment of a successor fiscal agent. Such court may thereupon, after such notice, if any, as
it may deem proper and prescribes, appoint a successor fiscal agent. The resignation of the fiscal
agent shall take effect only upon appointment of a successor fiscal agent and such successor
fiscal agent's acceptance of such appointment.


(ii) The Fiscal Agent may also be removed by the Municipality at any time upon
not less than 60 days' written notice. Such removal shall take effect upon the appointment of a
successor fiscal agent and such successor fiscal agent's acceptance of such appointment.


(iii) Any successor fiscal agent shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to
Municipality and to its predecessor fiscal agent an instrument accepting such appointment
hereunder, and thereupon the resignation or removal of the predecessor fiscal agent shall become
effective and such successor fiscal agent, without any further act, deed or conveyance, shall
become vested with all the rights, powers, trusts, duties and obligations of its predecessor, with
like effect as if originally named as fiscal agent herein; but nevertheless, on written request of
Municipality, or on the request of the successor, the fiscal agent ceasing to act shall execute and
deliver an instrument transferring to such successor fiscal agent, all the rights, powers, and trusts
of the fiscal agent so ceasing to act. Upon the request of any such successor fiscal agent,
Municipality shall execute any and all instruments in writing for more fully and certainly vesting
in and confirming to such successor fiscal agent all such rights, powers and duties. Any
predecessor fiscal agent shall pay over to its successor fiscal agent any funds of the Municipality.


(iv) Any corporation, association or agency into which the Fiscal Agent may be
converted or merged, or with which it may be consolidated, or to which it may sell or transfer its
corporate trust business and assets as a whole or substantially as a whole, or any corporation or
association resulting from any such conversion, sale, merger, consolidation or transfer to which it
is a party, ipso facto, shall be and become successor fiscal agent under this Agreement and
vested with all the trusts, powers, discretions, immunities and privileges and all other matters as
was its predecessor, without the execution or filing of any instrument or any further act, deed or
conveyance on the part of any of the parties hereto, anything herein to the contrary
notwithstanding.







- 6 -
QB\26713197.1


(v) Any successor fiscal agent shall be qualified pursuant to Sec. 67.10(2),
Wisconsin Statutes, as amended.


(c) Termination. This Agreement shall terminate on the earlier of (i) the payment in
full of all of the principal and interest on the Obligations to the registered owners of the
Obligations or (ii) five years after (aa) the last principal payment on the Obligations is due
(whether by maturity or earlier redemption) or (bb) the Municipality's responsibilities for
payment of the Obligations are fully discharged, whichever is later. The parties realize that any
funds hereunder as shall remain upon termination shall, except as may otherwise by law, be
turned over to the Municipality after deduction of any unpaid fees and disbursements of Fiscal
Agent or, if required by law, to such officer, board or body as may then be entitled by law to
receive the same. Termination of this Agreement shall not, of itself, have any effect on
Municipality's obligation to pay the outstanding Obligations in full in accordance with the terms
thereof.







- 7 -
QB\26713197.1


(d) Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in
several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one
and the same instrument.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement, being duly
authorized so to do, each in the manner most appropriate to it, on the date first above written.


CITY OF STOUGHTON,
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


By _________________________
Donna L. Olson
Mayor


(SEAL)


_________________________
Maria P. Hougan
City Clerk


ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY,
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN
Fiscal Agent


(SEAL) By__________________________
Title______________________


Attest________________________
Title___________________







QB\26713197.1


SCHEDULE A


Debt Service Schedule
$3,035,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2014A


of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
dated June 1, 2014


(SEE ATTACHED)







QB\26713197.1


[SCHEDULE MRP


Mandatory Redemption Provision


The Obligations due on April 1, ____, ____, ____ and ____ (the "Term Bonds") are
subject to mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository) at a
redemption price equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed
plus accrued interest to the date of redemption, from debt service fund deposits which are
required to be made in amounts sufficient to redeem on April 1 of each year the respective
amount of Term Bonds specified below:


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______


____ ______(maturity)]







QB\26713197.1


[SCHEDULE B


NOTICE OF MANDATORY SINKING FUND REDEMPTION*


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2014A


Dated June 1, 2014


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a portion of the Notes of the above-referenced issue which
mature on April 1, 20___ shall be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption on April 1 of
the year set forth below, in the amount set forth below, at a redemption price equal to One
Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount redeemed plus accrued interest to the date of
redemption.


Redemption Date Principal Amount CUSIP Number


April 1, ____ $_______ ____________


Such portion of the Notes will cease to bear interest on the redemption date set forth above.


BY THE ORDER OF THE
COMMON COUNCIL


CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


Dated: __________________


*
To be provided by registered or certified mail, facsimile transmission, overnight express delivery, electronic
transmission or in any other manner required by The Depository Trust Company, to The Depository Trust
Company, Attn: Supervisor, Call Notification Department, 570 Washington Blvd., Jersey City, NJ 07310, not
less than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the call date. At least thirty (30) days prior to


the call date notice shall also be provided to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.]







QB\26713197.1


SCHEDULE [B/C]








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license to Steven Jacobson. 


 


  
Committee Action:           


 
Public Safety denied 21 


  


 
File Number: 


 
R-44-2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
May 13, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk has received an application for an Operator’s license from Steven Jacobson, 


and 


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on April 23, 2014, to consider the terms of the 


Operator’s license application and recommends denial, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to issue an Operator’s license to Steven Jacobson. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, April 23, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall


Members Present: Tom Majewski, Tim Swadley, Paul Lawrence
Also Present: Police Chief Greg Leck, City Clerk Pili Hougan, Fire Chief Marty Lamers
CALL TO ORDER
Clerk Hougan called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


COMMUNICATIONS Chief Leck stated there is a ritual being held tonight for the Hale
family. They are still investigating the case and the FBI is involved. This behavior will
not be tolerated. There will be a special Public Safety meeting on May 13 prior to
council to act on the Liquor License application for Nello’s Pizza.


ELECTION OF A CHAIR Moved by Majewski, second by Lawrence, to elect Swadley
as Chair of the Public Safety Committee. There being no other nominations,
nominations were closed. Motion carried 3-0.


ELECTION OF A VICE CHAIR Moved by Lawrence, second by Swadley, to elect
Majewski as Vice Chair. There being no other nominations, nominations were closed.
Motion carried 3-0.


SET MEETING DATES AND TIMES The Public Safety committee will meet the fourth


Wednesday of the month at 6:00 p.m. The meeting dates of November 26, 2014 and


December 24, 2014 will be rescheduled if needed.


MINUTES OF MARCH 26, 2014 Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to approve


the minutes as presented. Motion carried 3-0.


APPLICATION FOR AN OPERATOR’S LICENSE: STEVEN W. JACOBSON Chief


Leck explained his reasons for recommending denial. Further discussion followed.


Moved by Majewski, second by Swadley, to recommend denial of an operator’s license


to Steven Jacobson based on his conviction record. Motion carried 2-1 with Lawrence


voting noe.


APPLICATION FOR A CLASS “B” BEER AND “CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE:


CALE J. RYAN, AGENT, DBA WENDIGO TAVERN, LOCATED AT 121 E. MAIN


STREET. Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to recommend approval to


Council. Motion carried 3-0.


DISCUSSION/REVIEW OF THE STOUGHTON FIRE DEPARTMENT ANNUAL


REPORT. Chief Lamers presented the annual report. No action taken.


DISCUSSION/REVIEW OF THE POLICE DEPARTMENT ANNUAL REPORT. Chief


Leck presented the annual report. No action taken.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out




















 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer & “Class B” liquor license to 


Cale Ryan, agent, dba Wendigo Tavern, located at 121 E. Main Street. 


 
 
Committee Action:       


 
Public Safety approved 30.


  


 
File Number: 


 
R-45-2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
May 13, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Class “B” Beer & “Class B” 


liquor license from Cale Ryan, agent, dba Wendigo Tavern, and   


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on April 23, 2014 to consider the terms of the liquor 


license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety committee, recommends 


approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to issue a Class “B” Beer &  “Class B” Liquor license to Cale Ryan, 


agent, dba Wendigo Tavern. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, April 23, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall


Members Present: Tom Majewski, Tim Swadley, Paul Lawrence
Also Present: Police Chief Greg Leck, City Clerk Pili Hougan, Fire Chief Marty Lamers
CALL TO ORDER
Clerk Hougan called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


COMMUNICATIONS Chief Leck stated there is a ritual being held tonight for the Hale
family. They are still investigating the case and the FBI is involved. This behavior will
not be tolerated. There will be a special Public Safety meeting on May 13 prior to
council to act on the Liquor License application for Nello’s Pizza.


ELECTION OF A CHAIR Moved by Majewski, second by Lawrence, to elect Swadley
as Chair of the Public Safety Committee. There being no other nominations,
nominations were closed. Motion carried 3-0.


ELECTION OF A VICE CHAIR Moved by Lawrence, second by Swadley, to elect
Majewski as Vice Chair. There being no other nominations, nominations were closed.
Motion carried 3-0.


SET MEETING DATES AND TIMES The Public Safety committee will meet the fourth


Wednesday of the month at 6:00 p.m. The meeting dates of November 26, 2014 and


December 24, 2014 will be rescheduled if needed.


MINUTES OF MARCH 26, 2014 Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to approve


the minutes as presented. Motion carried 3-0.


APPLICATION FOR AN OPERATOR’S LICENSE: STEVEN W. JACOBSON Chief


Leck explained his reasons for recommending denial. Further discussion followed.


Moved by Majewski, second by Swadley, to recommend denial of an operator’s license


to Steven Jacobson based on his conviction record. Motion carried 2-1 with Lawrence


voting noe.


APPLICATION FOR A CLASS “B” BEER AND “CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE:


CALE J. RYAN, AGENT, DBA WENDIGO TAVERN, LOCATED AT 121 E. MAIN


STREET. Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to recommend approval to


Council. Motion carried 3-0.


DISCUSSION/REVIEW OF THE STOUGHTON FIRE DEPARTMENT ANNUAL


REPORT. Chief Lamers presented the annual report. No action taken.


DISCUSSION/REVIEW OF THE POLICE DEPARTMENT ANNUAL REPORT. Chief


Leck presented the annual report. No action taken.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out




























RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer & “Class C” Wine license to
Brittany Barcena, agent, dba Nello’s Pizza located at 135 W Main Street.


Committee Action: Public Safety 0-0 (committee meets prior to council)


File Number: R-49-2014 Date Introduced: May 13, 2014


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Class "B" Beer & "Class C" Wine
license from, Brittany Barcena agent, dba, Nello’s Pizza and,


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on May 13, 2014 to consider the terms of the liquor
license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety committee, recommends
approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue a Class “B” Beer & “Class C” Wine license to Brittany Barcena,
agent, dba Nello’s Pizza.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote





















		R-49-2014 Nellos Pizza.pdf

		Liquor License Nellos Pizza.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the agreement with the Stoughton Area
Baseball Association for use of the high school baseball field during the summer.


Committee Action: Approved by Parks and Recreation 4-0 on 4-21-14


Fiscal Impact: $0


File Number: R - 46 - 2014 Date: May 13, 2014


WHEREAS, the City contracts with Stoughton Schools for summer school field use, and


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Area Baseball Association wishes to use the high school baseball diamond for
Home Talent and Legion baseball games, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to implement the Stoughton Area Baseball Association agreement for the use
of the high school baseball field during the summer.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday April 21, 2014
5:30 PM
Hall of Fame Room


Present: Alderpersons: Tricia Suess, Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu, Mayor Donna Olson
and Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests:


1. Elction of Chair
Suess nominated Engelberger. No other nominations. Engelberger elected Chair 2-0.


2. Election of Vice Chair
Swangstu nominated Suess. No other nominations. Suess elected Vice Chair 2-0.


3. Call to Order
By Engelberger at 5:35 PM


4. Approval of April 19, 2014 Minutes
Motion by Suess, seconded by Engelberger, to accept the minutes from April 19, 2014. Motion
passed 4-0.


5. Communications
Sean Brusegar took a job as the Parks and Recreation Director at Cottage Grove.
Meeting date changed to 3


rd
Tuesday to accommodate new committee members.


Old Business


6. Parks and Open Space Plan Update
Lynch reported that Alderman Tom Majewski is reviewing the POSP plan before the committee
makes a final recommendation. He has a unique background with experience in this area. To
date, expenditures total $150 on the project.


7. Stoughton Area Baseball Association Agreement
The City contracts with the school, and then subcontracts with sport groups, such as baseball and
softball, for non school year use. The Recreation Department is updating the contract with the
Stoughton Area Baseball Association (SABA) for use of the high school baseball field. The
contract was created using the previous contract with Stoughton Baseball Improvement along
with changes supplied by High School Athletic Director Mel Dow, SABA, and the Recreation
Department. All side sides agree that the contract meets their needs.


On November 18, 2013, the Committee passed the agreement with this motion pending attorney
review:


Motion by Swadley, seconded by Engelberger, to recommend to Council to approve the
agreement with the Stoughton Area Baseball Association for use of the high school baseball field
during the summer. Motion passed 4-0.


Attorney Dregne made several word adjustments to the document but did not change the content.


Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu, to recommend to Council, to approve the agreement
with the Stoughton Area Baseball Association. Motion passed 4-0.


New Business


8. Easement Request
Bob Rogers, Property Acquisition Agent for Mi-Tech Services is requesting on behalf of AT&T-
Wisconsin, to acquire a 12’ X 8’ easement area on Kriedeman Dr. to place aVrad cabinet to



tlynch

Highlight







provide fiber optic service to the area. The cabinet would measure 50”W x 56.5”D x 48”H and
would be mounted on a concrete pad. The remainder of the easement area would be grass. The
brush within the easement area would be removed and a retaining wall, as needed, would be
constructed with landscaping timber. AT&T is offering $500.00 for the easement.


There is currently a smaller unit on the same location. There is no official easement for the use of
this area. Rogers believed that at the time of placement these items were handled more
informally.


Lynch feels the request does not negatively affect the park and supports the easement.


Motion by Suess, seconded by Engelberger, to direct required staff to approve the use of the
space in Norse Park as requested. Motion passed 4-0.


9. Smoking in Parks Discussion
The committee discussed a request for no smoking in parks from a resident near Veteran’s Park.
She felt that it wasn’t healthy for her child to be at the playground when there was smoke present.
Staff was asked to provide information from other local cities on this subject for the next meeting.
This item is being tabled until next month.


10. Youth Center Update
Lynch presented the attendance for March and the recently applied for grants.


11. Future Agenda Items
Parks and Open Space Plan
Smoking in Parks
Easement Request Update
2014 Projects Update


Motion made by Suess, seconded by Engelberger to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 PM. Motion
passed 2-0







S:\Tom\Committees\Committee Parks and Recreation\4-21-14\33J3114-Agreement - mpd revisions 4 4 14.DOCX
0429141113


Athletic Facilities User Agreement


City of Stoughton –Stoughton Area Baseball Association, Inc


The City of Stoughton (“City”) and Stoughton Area Baseball Association, Inc.,
(“SABA”) agree as follows:


RECITALS


A. The City has certain rights and obligations relating to the use of certain athletic
fields and facilities owned by the Stoughton Area School District (the "SASD"), pursuant
to an Agreement for Use of School Facilities between the City and the SASD dated April
7, 2008 (the "District Agreement"), a copy of which is attached as Attachment A.
Among other things, the City has the right to authorize the use of certain athletic fields
and facilities for recreational purposes.


B. SABA wishes to use the athletic fields, bleachers, fencing, concessions, and
restroom building located adjacent to the SASD high school building (the "Facilities").
The City wishes to authorized SABA to use the Facilities, but only in accordance with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.


AGREEMENT


1. Use of Facilities. SABA may use the Facilities for baseball games involving
baseball programs affiliated with SABA (e.g., American Legion Baseball, VFW,
Stoughton Merchants, Utica Baseball), or contracted with SABA, and that follow
applicable terms and conditions of this Agreement. SABA may also operate all
concession operations at the Facilities, determine the hours of concession
operation, and retain all revenue generated from concession operations. Use of the
Facilities shall be in accordance with this Agreement and in accordance with the
terms and conditions applicable to the City under the District Agreement.


2. Use Period. SABA may use the Facilities during the time between the completion
of the Stoughton High School boy's baseball season, and the opening of the
following school term, subject however to the SASD's rights to use the Facilities
under the District Agreement.


3. Advertising. SABA may advertise on the field side of outfield fences at Norse
Park and Lowell Park during the use period. The City must approve the design,
size and content before the signs are placed. The City is not responsible for the
condition of the signs. The City may remove any sign that is in poor condition.







S:\Tom\Committees\Committee Parks and Recreation\4-21-14\33J3114-Agreement - mpd revisions 4 4 14.DOCX
0429141113 2


Revenue generated by the signs will be used to upgrade baseball fields in the City
unless mutually agreed upon for another purpose.


4. SABA Obligations.


A. SABA shall mow, water, and fertilize the athletic fields, and provide weed
control for the athletic fields, in such manner as is approved by the City and
the SASD. SABA shall abide by the field maintenance policies set forth by
the SASD, attached as Attachment B.


B. SABA shall ensure that no vehicular traffic occurs on non-paved parts of
the Facilities except in the case of an emergency, or if the City provides
prior consent.


C. SABA shall enforce the no smoking/no tobacco products/no alcohol/drug
free policy as adopted by the SASD’s Board of Education.


D. SABA shall follow the key and security guidelines established by SASD
and the City.


E. SABA shall coordinate with the City a plan to collect trash and litter
regularly (e.g., once weekly) to keep the premises clean and orderly.


F. SABA shall keep the field, dugouts, and restrooms clean and neat, maintain
the restrooms in full compliance with all applicable health and safety
standards, and ensure that the restrooms are adequately supplied.


G. SABA may not materially alter the Facilities without prior written approval
from the SASD. Routine maintenance shall not be considered as materially
altering the Premises.


H. SABA shall pay for any replacement of bulbs, fuses and similar parts of the
basic light system (e.g., bulbs, fuses, etc.) at the Facilities. However,
SABA shall not be responsible for significant repairs to the lighting system.
SABA reserves the right to discontinue maintenance of the basic light
system and, if that occurs, use the Premises only during daylight hours.
The City reserves the right to move the lights to another facility if they are
not needed at the high school.


5. General Provisions.
A. SABA shall neither make nor be held liable for making any structural


repairs that become necessary to the structures on the Facilities such as the







S:\Tom\Committees\Committee Parks and Recreation\4-21-14\33J3114-Agreement - mpd revisions 4 4 14.DOCX
0429141113 3


restrooms, dugouts or any sub-structure contained within, seating stands,
batting cages or protective fencing not owned by SABA.


B. SABA shall indemnify and hold harmless the City from all suits, claims,
damages and actions of any kind or nature arising directly or indirectly
from use of the Facilities by SABA, users authorized by SABA, or SABA's
agents, servants, employees, contractors, and suppliers.


C. SABA shall secure and maintain, while this Agreement is effective, the
following minimum insurance coverage, provided by insurance providers
authorized to do business in the State of Wisconsin:


(1) Comprehensive general liability and property damage insurance in
the following amounts:


Bodily injury- $500,000 per occurrence
$500,000 aggregate


Property damage- $500,000 per occurrence
$500,000 aggregate


(2) Umbrella - $1,000,000


SABA shall provide certificates of insurance demonstrating that the above
insurance requirements are being satisfied while this Agreement is in effect.


D. The City shall pay the utility bills for the field lighting system and water
use at the Facilities.


6. Term and Termination. The term of this Agreement shall begin upon completion
of the Stoughton High School boy's baseball season, and shall continue until
terminated as provided herein. This Agreement may be terminated by mutual
agreement, or by either party giving 60 days written notice to the other party
between the end of any SABA use period and the following April 1st. This
Agreement shall also automatically terminate upon the termination of the
agreement between the City and SASD regarding use of the Premises.







S:\Tom\Committees\Committee Parks and Recreation\4-21-14\33J3114-Agreement - mpd revisions 4 4 14.DOCX
0429141113 4


Dated this ______ day of ____________________, 2014.


CITY OF STOUGHTON STOUGHTON AREA BASEBALL
ASSOCIATION, INC.


______________________________ _______________________________
Donna Olson, Mayor Paul Rosowski, President


Attest:


_____________________________
Maria Hougan, City Clerk


Attachments: A: District Agreement
B: Baseball Field Polices

























		Resolution R-46-14 SABA Agreement.pdf

		PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 4-21-14.pdf

		33J3114-Agreement - mpd revisions 4 4 14.pdf

		Contract for School Facilities.pdf

		Baseball Field Policies.pdf






 
 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation from the Personnel 


Committee to transition a temporary part- time position to a permanent part- time position for the Opera House, 


and to approve the revisions to the position description. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting. 


  
 
File Number: 


 
R-52 -2014 


 
Date Introduced: May 13, 


2014 


 


 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve the transition of the position into a permanent 
parttime position, and the revisions to the position description, and 


 


WHEREAS, your Personnel Committee met on April 16, 2014, to consider the request from the Opera 


House Director to transition a temporary part-time position to a permanent part-time position, along with 


the revisions to the position description, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed to approve the recommendation from the Personnel Committee to transition a temporary 


part-time position into a permanent part-time position, and to approve the revisions to the position 


description. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







Discussion and Action regarding Opera House request to transition a temporary 
part-time position to a permanent part-time position: 
Opera House Director Brehm presented. 
 
Motion to approve by Lawrence, second by Suess.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Approval of Opera House part-time position description: 
The position description is attached for the assistant event coordinator.  Motion to 
approve the job description with the changes suggested by the committee by Lawrence, 
second by Suess.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Approval to post the EMS Director position and review of the Department Head 
hiring policy: 
Mayor Olson presented the Department Head hiring policy.  The position will be posted 
internally and externally at the same time.  Motion by Lawrence to begin the advertising 
process both internally and externally- state wide.  Second by Kneebone.  Motion 
carried unanimously.   
 
**CLOSED SESSION- The Personnel Committee may convene in closed session, 
pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec 19.85 (1)(c), to consider compensation or performance 
evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or excercises responsibility RE: Performance update **Re-open 
meeting  
 
Motion to go into closed session by Suess, second by Lawrence at 6:35 p.m. 
 
Motion to return to open session by Lawrence, second by Kneebone at 7:20 p.m. 
   
Future agenda items: Request to look at the Work rules as they pertain to benefits for 
part-time employees. 
 
Set meeting time and date.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by Kneebone at 7:25 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director 







 


 


Memorandum 
April 10th, 2014 


To: Personnel Committee 
From: Opera House Director, William H. Brehm 
Re: Requested Approval of Position and Description – Assistant Event Coordinator 
 


In order to facilitate continued progress toward ensuring the long-term sustainability of the Opera House I 
am asking that you support and approve my request to replace the existing temporary part-time hourly 
Opera House position with a permanent part-time position as well as the attached position description. 


• The position title is Assistant Event Coordinator. This title reflects the dynamic and broad role this posi-
tion plays in the overall operations of the Opera House and is consistent with positions with similar lev-
els of responsibility among City staff. This title is important and helpful in establishing contact and work-
ing relationships with organizations and individuals the person in this position comes into contact with 
through the performance of their duties. 


 


• This role is currently filled by a part-time hourly employee working an average of 30 hours per week. 
Due to limitations on hours for this positions current classification there have been gaps in available 
hours that have resulted in significant disruptions in Opera House operations. 


 


• Formal and on-the-job training of the individual currently filling this position represents a substantial in-
vestment in time and funds on the part of the Opera House. Therefore, a change in this position from a 
temporary to permanent part-time position is highly desirable. 


 


• A major component in achieving sustainability of the Opera House at current levels of operation will be 
incremental increases in staff resources. This goal can only be fulfilled through fundraising initiatives 
and comprehensive development planning. The staff hours represented by this position are absolutely 
essential to allow for those plans to be successful. 


 


• The increased costs associated with this position as outlined in the attached cost estimate will be paid 
entirely from Opera House revenues. The attached budget document reflects reallocations in the ex-
pense categories of the approved 2014 budget to accommodate these costs. 


 


• The attached budget document also reflects that the Opera House has consistently met or exceeded 
budgetary goals during a time of significant growth. 


 
 


My sincere hope is that the value of Opera House operations and their long-term sustainability to both the 
cultural and economic vitality of Stoughton have become apparent through the last several years. It is 
also my hope that an established trust in the abilities of myself and the Opera House staff will further per-
suade you to recommend approval of this minor staffing adjustment to the City Council. 







Proposed Opera House Employee- 30 Hrs/week


30 hour week Single Health & Dental Family Health & Dental No Health or Dental


Hourly rate $14.00 $14.00 $14.00


Wages $21,840.00 $21,840.00 $21,840.00


WRS 7% $1,528.80 $1,528.80 $1,528.80


Med/FICA $1,670.76 $1,670.76 $1,670.76


Health $7,497.00 $15,003.00 $0.00


Dental $241.44 $665.76 $0.00


Life Estimate $13.20 $13.20 $13.20


ICI Estimate $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Est Total Cost $32,791.20 $40,721.52 $25,052.76


Employee Out of Pocket costs


Emp Health $96.12 Per Check $192.35 Per Check


Emp Dental $3.09 Per Check $8.54 Per Check


Emp Retirement $58.80 Per Check $58.80 Per Check $58.80 Per Check







2011-11 2011-11 2012-12 2012-12 2013 2013 2014 2014


Prior year Prior year Prior year Prior year Current Year Current Year Proposed Ammended


Account Number Account Title Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget


2014 OPERA HOUSE
REVENUE


245 46742 TICKET SALES 351,194 336,782 415,301 336,781 590,982 457,175 521,097 521,097


245 46745 SERVICE FEES 15,502 9,954 18,000 18,000


245 46910 OTHER TAXABLE SALES 0 200 52 200 1 0 200 200


245 46920 MEMBERSHIPS 28,785 20,500 44,904 20,000 61,073 30,000 50,000 50,000


245 46930 ANNUAL PUBLICATION 9,513 23,000 10,108 15,000 10,375 12,000 12,000 12,000


245 46990 TAX EXEMPT SALES 5,653 10,000 4,873 10,000 4,918 5,000 2,500 2,500


245 48110 INTEREST 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0


245 48500 DONATIONS 11,530 6,500 4,743 6,500 5,991 5,000 5,000 5,000


245 48510 DONATIONS- CHORAL RISERS 9,305 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


245 49120 NOTE PROCEEDS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


245 49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 0 0 58,101 20,000 0 20,000 0 0


245 49211 TRANSFER IN - OPERA HOUSE RESV 60,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


245 49300 SURPLUS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


TOTAL OPERA HOUSE REVENUE 475,982 396,982 553,585 408,481 683,294 529,175 608,797 608,797


EXPENSES


245 55190 110 MANAGEMENT SALARIES 9,294 8,815 0 0 0 0 0 0


245 55190 120 HOURLY WAGES - OPERA HOUSE 37,170 37,070 0 37,170 1,339 0 0 0


245 55190 126 OVERTIME - OPERA 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


245 55190 127 PART TIME WAGES OPERA HOUSE 6,262 6,000 8,999 6,000 11,320 8,500 8,500 27,840


245 55190 151 OPERA HOUSE  BENEFITS 10,454 7,860 0 5,256 1,293 0 0 3,213


245 55190 152 OPERA HOUSE HEALTH INS. 17,899 16,461 0 17,220 16,614 17,945 0 7,738


245 55190 210 TELEPHONE - OPERA 499 750 1,219 750 1,441 750 1,250 1,250


245 55190 216 BANK SERVICE FEES 12,867 7,000 24,673 10,000 18,000 18,000


245 55190 240 EQUIPMENT/REPAIR 9,763 0 0 0 5,476 0 15,000 10,000


245 55190 245 RESTORATION 74 0 0 0 160 0 0 0


245 55190 300 MISC EXPENSES 100 0 0 0 5,047 0 0 0


245 55190 301 PLANNING DEPT. SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


245 55190 320 MEMBERSHIPS 746 1,000 524 1,000 2,429 1,000 6,000 5,000


245 55190 340 OPERATING SUPPLIES 11,240 8,000 19,328 8,000 13,101 12,000 15,000 14,000


245 55190 342 EVENT EXPENSES (B) 21,092 0 0 0 90 0 0 0


245 55190 343 ADVERTISING 19,450 8,000 6,216 7,000 11,617 11,000 15,000 12,000


245 55190 344 ARTIST GUARANTEES 225,860 201,500 272,318 256,000 378,695 279,550 341,350 341,350


245 55190 345 HOSPITALITY 15,430 30,500 29,287 30,500 40,490 29,500 29,750 29,750


245 55190 346 MISC EVENT EXPENSES 1,804 2,500 4,404 2,500 2,060 5,000 5,000 5,000


245 55190 347 CONTRACTED LABOR/EQUIP RENTAL 8,930 6,500 9,284 6,500 14,780 13,425 30,000 25,000


245 55190 350 ANNUAL PUBLICATION 43,014 35,000 62,830 35,000 79,403 56,000 65,000 75,000


245 55190 390 SALES TAX 23,572 17,100 24,832 21,775 24,966 25,145 28,200 28,200


245 55190 930 TRANSFER TO REPAIR FUND 0 0 0 0 0 0 825 825


TOTAL OPERA HOUSE EXPENSES 462,653 387,056 452,108 441,671 634,993 468,315 578,875 604,166







 
 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 
Name:   Department: Opera House   


    


Position Title: Opera House  Pay Grade:        FLSA:        


 Assistant Event Coordinator 


 
Date: April 2014 Reports To: Opera House Director 


 
Purpose of Position 


 
The purpose of this position is to perform administrative and other functions as required to assist the Opera House 


Director and Opera House Event Coordinator in the day to day operations of the Opera House as well as to assist in the 


performance of administrative and other related tasks during Opera House events.  


 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 
 Assists with the processing of ticket orders by phone or in person and produce ticket sales reports.


 
 Monitor events and fill in for volunteers when necessary.


 
 Assist Opera House Director and Event Coordinator with fundraising activities, membership drives, promoting and 


marketing the Opera House facilities and programs to the public.


 
 Process memberships.


 
 Assist with supervising, training, managing and directing volunteers.


 
 Assist in presenting informational material regarding the Opera House facilities to community groups and the general 


public.


 
 Communicate effectively with facility performers, staff, citizens and the general public. 


  


 Perform related office administrative tasks, correspondence and filing.


 


 Assist in setting up the stage, lighting, etc. before events and cleaning up afterwards.


 


 Perform online marketing tasks: posting to various event calendars, engaging with social media, bulk email, etc.


 


 Update ticket system and Opera House website when necessary.


 


 Create and proof event posters.


 


 Assist in the sale of performer merchandise when needed.


 


 Counting of money as required.


 


 Assist in handling inquiries from the public. 







 
 


Assistant Event Coordinator – Opera House                                                                                      


  
 


 Assist in the preparation of printed documents: gift certificates, performance programs, etc.


 


 Problem solve independently with box office technology.


 


 Assist in providing hospitality for patrons and performers.


 


 Assist with load-in and load-out of equipment for events when needed.


 


 Handle sudden unexpected situations involving the public or performers effectively.





 Perform other duties as directed. 
 


 
Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 
 High school diploma or equivalent, at least one to two years of paid experience in a related field or any combination 


of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. 


 


 Must have a valid Wisconsin Driver’s License 


 


 Working knowledge of software applications used in graphic design, word processing, email, etc. 


 


 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 
Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 
 Requires the ability to provide guidance, assistance and/or interpretation to others, such as co-workers and the public, 


on how to apply policies, procedures and standards to specific situations.


 
 Requires the ability to utilize a variety of reference, descriptive and/or advisory data and information such as invoices, 


minutes, lists, manuals, catalogs, procedures, guidelines and non-routine correspondence.


 
 Ability to communicate effectively with the Director, Event Coordinator, other City departments, vendors, volunteers, 


performers and the public.


 
Mathematical Ability 


 
 Ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; calculate percentages and decimals; may require 


the ability to perform mathematical operations with fractions.


 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 



 Requires the ability to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral or diagram form.  Involves semi-routine 


standardized work, with some latitude for independent judgment regarding choices of action.


 
 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the 


evaluation of information against measurable or verifiable criteria.







Assistant Event Coordinator – Opera House                                           
 
Physical Requirements 


 
 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such as computer 


keyboard/typewriter, calculator/adding machine, telephone, etc.


 
 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements.





 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, but which may involve some lifting, 


carrying, pushing and pulling of objects weighing five to 25 pounds.


 
Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environment factors poses little 


risk of injury.


 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 
 
 
 
 








 
 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation from the Personnel 


Committee to restore two permanent part-time Dispatch positions in the Police Department, into one full-time 


Dispatch position. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting. 


  
 
File Number: 


 
R-53 -2014 


 
Date Introduced: May 13, 


2014 


 


 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve restoring two permanent part-time Dispatch 


positions into one full-time Dispatch position, and 


 


WHEREAS, your Personnel Committee met on April 16, 2014, to consider the request from the Police 


Chief to restore two part-time Dispatch positions into one full-time position, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed to approve the recommendation from the Personnel Committee to restore two part-time 


Dispatch positions into one full-time Dispatch position. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, April 16, 2014 @ 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Members: Tricia Suess, Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Mayor Donna Olson (ex officio) 
 
Others in attendance:  Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Police Chief Greg Leck, Barb 
Veum, Director of Media Bill Brehm 
 


CALL TO ORDER 
Finance Director Sullivan called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Elect Chair: Nominations: Lawrence nominates Suess, second by Kneebone.  Motion 
carried unanimously.   
 
Elect Vice Chair: Nominations: Kneebone nominates Lawrence, second by Suess.  
Motion carried unanimously.   
 


Communications:   


Status of 2014 Compensation Study- After review of the proposals Springsted was 


chosen as the consultant for the wage and compensation study for the cities of McFarland, 


Middleton, Verona, Sun Prairie and Stoughton.   


HR update- Reposted without a set deadline but until filled.  Mayor Olson has received 2 


potential candidates to interview. 


Mayor Olson updated the group on the new Administrative Assistant positions.  


Mayor Olson reports that the parks maintenance supervisor Sean Bruesager has taken a job 


with Cottage Grove. 


Minutes of February 3, 2014: 
Motion by Lawrence to approve the minutes, second by Kneebone to approve. Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
Discussion and action regarding Police Department request to restore two 
permanent Dispatch positions to one full-time Dispatch position: 
Chief Leck and Barb Veum presented the information to the committee to support their 
request to restore two part time positions to one regular full-time position.  The flexibility 
gained by having the two part-time only worked for the department when the right 
people were available.  Most of the time hours go over the allotted number.  
 
Motion by Kneebone, second by Lawrence to recommend the approval of the 
employment change presented.  Motion carried unanimously.  
   







 


  1 


Memorandum 


To: Mayor Olson 


                   Personnel Committee 


From: Chief Greg Leck 


Date: 4/10/2014 


Re: Dispatcher Position Restructure  


Prior to September of 2011, the department operated with 5 Fulltime (FTE) Dispatch  


positions.  These positions covered the 24/7 shift rotations with days, PM’s, and late  


shifts being covered and the other 2 positions were the relief shifts when the regular shift  


dispatcher was off.  As a result of the 5 FTE, 1 shift was a 50 percent over lap and  


available for shift switching and clerical support.  


 


In September of 2011 when the FTE late shift dispatcher resigned his fulltime position,  


we decided to fill the FTE with 2 regular part-time employees on a temporary basis.  As a  


result the department saved the benefit costs of a FTE.  This change has worked well,  


but only to the extent that it was dependent on uniquely flexible people to fill the 2  


regular part-time positions. 


 


On January 13, 2014 I received a resignation letter from our late shift Regular Part-time  


Dispatcher.   After an internal analysis of job functions, we have found that it will be very  


difficult to continue with the 2 regular part-time and that it would be more advantageous  


to return the position to a FTE. 


 


We make this analysis on the fact that it is more and more difficult to recruit part-time  


dispatchers due to the technical nature of the position created by the job itself and new  


technologies in dispatching.   The training requirements for making dispatchers ready for  


the tasks they must do is stringent.   We continue to recruit new part-time dispatchers but  


it continues to be a challenge to find people that have shift flexibility and the expertise to  


minimize our training exposure.  Shift flexibility is critical and often very difficult with as  


needed positions because of the employees other work and family commitments. 


 


Further, we are currently having difficulties with the regular part-time shifts  


because of benefit cap restrictions.  Regular part-time positions, by Work Rule  


definitions are those positions that work more than 1040 hours annually but less than  


2080 (FTE).      







  April 10, 2014 


  2 


Because of the dispatcher shift rotations the regular part-time employees work more  


hours one week and less the next equaling approximately half time hours.  If an unfilled  


shift vacancy occurs; the shift is split between contiguous shifts.  This is mandatory  


overtime that is forced on the employee if no part-time employees can be found.  We do  


still have many unfilled or short notice shifts that need coverage.  When we are unable to  


use part-time or regular hours to fill shifts it requires those shifts to be covered by  


overtime at a much higher rate of pay.   Additionally, required employee training is often  


outside the regular part-time employees hours that also pushes against the hours cap. 


 


The hours cap restriction on regular part-time dispatchers is the result of 3 driving factors.   


First, WRS sets thresholds that determine mandatory paying of retirement benefits.   


Secondly, the City policy requires paying of health insurance benefits at a prorated basis  


starting at 30 hours per week.  Lastly, there are basically three City defined employee  


categories, Fulltime (full benefits), Regular Part-time (prorated benefits), and “as needed”  


Part-time (no benefits).  The part-time designations are not always clearly defined or  


interpreted.  Plus the hours cap for WRS purposes are based on a rolling calendar year.   


This illustrates how it can be confusing to determine the hours a regular part-time  


employee can actually work. 


 


As a result, we feel that returning to the previously authorized 5 FTE positions will  


provide us with more consistency and allow us to continue to use the current “as needed”  


part-time positions as they were intended, to reduce reliance on overtime and not to fill  


regular rotating shifts. 


 


Returning to the 5
th
 FTE Dispatcher will require restoring the benefits of a FTE dispatch  


position at a cost of approximately $8,320.00 for the remaining seven months of 2014.   


We would offset some of these costs by shift $2,000.00 from part-time to regular salaries.   


This would mean that we would need a budget adjustment of $6,320.00 to cover the re- 


instatement of benefits for the FTE position.  Fulltime hourly wages are already  


budgeted. 


 


An alternative would be to fund the dispatch position at ¾ time (29 hours) for the  


remainder of 2014.  That would and reduce the benefit costs to under $2,000.00 (WRS  


payments if necessary) for the rest of the current budget year.   This would alleviate some  


of the confusion of the hours that our designated Regular Part-time Employee can work.   


Unfortunately, it will still likely increase overtime costs.  Not ideal, but we could make it  


work for the remainder on 2014. 


 


             
               Respectfully, 
 
               Greg Leck 
               Chief of Police 
                
               Note: Dispatch FTE single full benefits for 12 months approximately $12,600.00 








 
 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation from the Personnel 


Committee and offer of employment acceptance of Amy Jo Gillingham for the position of Human 


Resources/Risk Manager. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting. 


  
 
File Number: 


 
R-54 -2014 


 
Date Introduced: May 13, 


2014 


 


 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve hiring a Human Resources/Risk Manager, 


and 


 


WHEREAS, your Personnel Committee met on May 5, 2014, to consider the offer of employment and 


terms to Amy Jo Gillingham for the position of Human Resources/Risk Manager, and recommends 


approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton be hereby directed
 to approve the recommendation from the Personnel Committee and confirm the Mayor’s 


offer of employment to Amy Jo Gillingham. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







CITY OF STOUGHTON
From the Mayor’s Office


381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 608.873.6677 fax 608.873.5519


MEMORANDUM


To: Common Council Members
From: Donna Olson, Mayor City of Stoughton
Re: Appointment of Director of Human Resources/Risk Manager
Date: May 7, 2014


The interview panel for the Director of Human Resources/Risk Manager position was comprised of: Alderperson Tricia
Suess; Utilities Director Bob Kardasz; Lynn Wieser, Director of Human Resources Bureau Department of Children and
Families Division of Management Services for the State of Wisconsin; Becky Fjelstad, Director of Human Resources
for the Stoughton Area School District and myself. An interview was conducted on April 28, 2014 resulting in
a unanimous recommendation to extend an offer of employment to Amy Jo Gillingham. An informal meeting
was held on April 29, 2014 to allow her to meet the other Department Heads, ask questions and tour City Hall. Amy Jo
brings many years of experience in the Human Resources field and will be an excellent addition to our team. She has the
knowledge and expertise to work with CVMIC to quickly learn and fulfill the Risk Management responsibilities of this
position.


I am requesting confirmation of my offer of employment to Amy Jo Gillingham to the position of Director of Human
Resources/Risk Manager. This position has an annual salary of $63,000 with full benefits. With your confirmation Amy
Jo will be joining our team on or around June 23, 2014.


Thank you for your support in the creation of this position and the enhancements that it will bring to the city and our
employees.







AMY JO GILLINGHAM


119 Fawn Drive  Oregon, WI 53575  (608) 835.3610  (608) 772.3610  pjaj@charter.net


HUMAN RESOURCES BACKGROUND


 Extensive background in Human Resources and Management- Experience in: legal compliance,
benefit plan design, recruitment and retention, staff development, mediation, conflict resolution,
compensation, records management, policies and procedures development, system analysis, re-design
and integration.


 Demonstrated success: Health Risk Assessment & Wellness Program: Designed a Wellness Program
which included employee education and engagement, resulting in lower health premium renewals.
Worker's Compensation and Return to Work Program: developed new strategies and programs that
resulted in a decrease in the overall program cost. Developed employee handbooks, department
policies/procedures and job descriptions resulting in Team Member partnership, compliance and
satisfaction.


HR SKILLS


Employment Law


FMLA/ADAA/EEO/WC


Mediation & Advocacy


HRIS Technologies


HR Department Startup


Staff Recruitment & Retention


Employee Relations


Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR)


Benefits Design and Administration


HR Program/Project Management


Orientation & On-Boarding


Training & Development


Performance Management


Organizational Development


HR Policies & Procedures


PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE


SHARED MEDICAL SERVICES — Cottage Grove, WI
Mobile and in-house medical provider for PET/CT, MRI and Digital Mammography


Director of Human Resources & Administration, 2004 to February 2014


Responsible for the management of all Administrative Departments which includes Human Resources,
Safety, IT, Legal, Marketing, Accounting, Scheduling. Partner with each department to ensure overall
success.


Develop HR policies and procedures for the 18+ states that we operate in; oversee and assist with
recruiting ensuring cutting edge recruiting methods are being utilized; design benefit plans, developed
on-boarding process to ensure the new employee experience is positive and motivating, training and
incentive program design, developed leave-of-absence programs and oversee workplace issues. Assist
with new program designs such as the SMS ESOP (Employee Stock Ownership Program), acquisitions,
new modality start ups.


Key Responsibilities:


 Manage benefit programs for three organizations, which includes carrier evaluation, selection,
administration and program development/implementation. Responsibilities include the selection of the
Third Party Administrator, 401K provider, disability programs, medical, dental carriers and FMLA
program design, implementation and compliance. Medical carriers include both PPO and HMO.


 Compensation: responsible for researching compensation for the 18+ states that we operate in. Set
compensation ranges and approve/review compensation changes.


 The Joint Commission (TJC): responsible for the implementation of TJC across all departments.
Attended Ambulatory Accreditation Seminars in preparation for TJC inspection. Responsible for the
development of policies and procedures to ensure compliance, as well as, mock audits. Represented
SMS during the field evaluation and management review.


 Assisted the CEO and CFO with the transition from a privately held corporation to an Employee Stock
Ownership Program (ESOP). Assisted with the employee communication and education. This included
the development of a Q&A and pre-recorded presentation posted on the SMS Employee Portal as well
as the Summary Plan Description design and review.







AMY JO G ILLINGHAM Phone: (608) 835-3610  Page 2


 Direct employment activities, assuring that properly qualified candidates are recruited and hired.
Evaluate position requirements and job descriptions to ensure hiring success.


 Development of on-boarding process which includes training, assessment of comprehension and
completion verification.


 Developed a worker's compensation claim review program. Conduct quarterly reviews to identify
trends. Work with the Safety Department to determine corrective action. Focused efforts on accident
investigation, employee education, re-training and fraud prevention. Targeted the education on the
prior claims with the highest frequency and significance.


 Developed and implemented a progressive disciplinary program. Partner with management to ensure
policies and procedures are understood and followed consistently. Provide feedback to functional
managers to ensure corrective action is taken. Conduct investigations and employee counseling
sessions, as needed.


 Responsible for the management and execution of the Annual HIPAA Training Program. Review HIPAA
violations and updates with the Compliance Officer to determine training and educational needs.


 Responsible for the management of all Administrative Departments: Conduct weekly meetings with
each team. Review open items, projects and workload. Quarterly review policies and procedures to
ensure accuracy and compliance. Developed cross-functionality within each team.


 Project Leader: New corporate building. Responsible for the design, budget, furnishings, and move
coordination. ESOP Program- design, employee education and communication, Acquisition(s)- review
benefits, compensation and employee communication.


 Trained 15-member Regional Management Team on interviewing techniques, FMLA, and Worker's
Compensation including on-site injury investigation. On-going education and mentoring.


ELECTRONIC THEATRE CONTROLS (ETC) — Middleton, WI
Manufacturer of theatrical and architectural lighting and control


Director of Administration, 2001 to 2004


Director of Customer Service, 1999 to 2001


Manager of Customer Service, 1998 to 1999


Responsible for all aspects of department management, including Human Resources, as ETC grew from
100 to 500+ employees in a very short time frame.


Key Responsibilities


Director of Administration-ETC
 Counsel and advise management on disciplinary and personnel issues ensuring that company policies


and procedures are being followed. Provide feedback to functional managers to ensure corrective
action is taken. Act as a mediator, counselor and facilitator arbitrating disputes between employees
and management.


 Coordinate and monitor FMLA requests.


 Manage Workers Compensation Claims.


 Attend Unemployment Compensation Hearings.


 Direct employment activities, assuring that properly qualified employees are recruited and hired.
Evaluate position requirements and job descriptions to ensure hiring success.


 Developed a pre-employment testing process to be used during the hiring process.


 Training program implementation and evaluation: Programs developed for the Sales Team, English as
a Second Language classes and Team Lead training.


 Grant participation: Work Force Development Board (Wisconsin Manufacturers), Center on Wisconsin
Strategy.


 Review performance reviews for accuracy and quality feedback.


 Responsible for the successful implementation of a centralized administrative support team.
Conducted skills assessments to determine employee strengths. Identified redundancies, streamlined
processes and reduced costs.


 Project Leader for the new Corporate Headquarters building teams. Responsible for the furniture
recommendations, move coordination and building amenities.







AMY JO G ILLINGHAM Phone: (608) 835-3610  Page 3


Key Responsibilities


Customer Service Director- ETC
 Responsible for employee recruitment, development and compliance.


 Direct, plan and coordinated the operations of the Customer Service Department to ensure customer
satisfaction and fiscal achievement.


 Quarterly, met with key accounts to discuss opportunities for improvement, successes and follow-up
on open issues.


 Worked with ESTA (Lighting Industry’s Trade Association) to develop a customer satisfaction survey
that was used industry wide to determine the manufacturer’s strengths and weaknesses. The survey
was used as a steering mechanism for the department’s quarterly objectives.


 Responsible for the development of the Inside Sales Support Position. The position focused on
increasing the sale of products such as excess inventory and product that was being discontinued.


Customer Service Manager-ETC
 Managed Domestic and International Customer Service Associates. Includes employee recruitment and


staff development.


 Identified trends, patterns and root causes to provide problem solving solutions on behalf of our varied
customer base.


 Provided leadership and mentoring to develop solutions to unique customer service problems, thus
reducing customer dissatisfaction.


 Monitor staff effectiveness, responsiveness and contributions to our customers.


EDUCATION


WARREN NATIONAL UNIVERSITY — Cheyenne, WY
Bachelor of Science Degree


Major: Business Administration and Human Resource Management


Graduated with honors


MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE — Madison, WI
Associates Applied Science Degree-Marketing


Graduated with honors


OF NOTE


Professional Development:


 Ongoing training and development in the areas of compensation and benefits, employee relations,
leaves of absence, workers’ compensation, FMLA and workplace safety/security.


 University of Wisconsin- Madison


-Human Resources: Legal Series


-Human Resources: Hiring Series


-Management: Supervisory/Leadership Series


Affiliations:


 Society for Human Resources Management -SHRM


-Local Chapter


-National Chapter


 American Society for Healthcare Human Resources Administration -ASHHRA








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Citizen Appointment of John D. Kallas to the Utilities Committee. 


 
Committee Action:  
 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number: 


 
R-55-2014 


 
Date Introduced:  


 
May 13, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, the Mayor has appointed John D, Kallas to serve on the Utilities Committee, and 


 


WHEREAS, your Utilities Committee had a citizen member vacancy, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) 


confirm the Mayor’s appointment of John D. Kallas to the Utilities Committee. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 


 








PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, March 26, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 
 
Members Present: Eric Hohol, Tim Swadley (C), Paul Lawrence 
Mayor Olson  
Absent & Excused: Tom Majewski 
Also Present:  Police Chief Greg Leck, City Clerk Pili Hougan, Tricia Suess, Lisa 
Schimelpfening, Jeanne Dunbar, Brett Klitzke, Dale Seffens, William Hanson. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
1. COMMUNICATIONS  
Chief Lamers reported the Fire Department received a grant to purchase equipment.  
There will be an open house for Red Benshop on March 27, 2014.  Chief Leck reported 
the Police Department also received a grant to purchase forensic equipment.  The 
foundation they received the grant from will also pay a software maintenance fee for the 
next 2-3 years.  The Police Department hired a part time officer.  Clerk Hougan reported 
license renewals are coming up. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
2. Minutes of January 22, 2014  
Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to approve as presented. All in favor. 
 
3. Application for an Retail License Transfer-Premises to Premises:  Jeanne 
Dunbar, agent, dba Main Street Pour House.  
Chief Leck stated the Liquor License application will need to be amended to indicate the 
new premises after the transfer is approved.  Further discussion followed.  The 
applicant and owner of the building will need to comply with zoning and inspection 
requirements.   
Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to recommend approval to Council based on all 
conditions met from the planning and zoning and building inspection. Motion carried 4-0 
with Mayor Olson voting. 
 
4. Application for a Class “B” Beer license (6 months):  Stoughton Merchants 
Baseball, Brett Klitzke, agent.     
Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol to recommend approval to council.  Motion 
carried 4-0, with Mayor Olson voting. 
 
5. Discussion/report out regarding the EMS/Fire ad hoc committee.  Chief 
Lamers reported the ad hoc committee met several times and had many discussions.  
They reviewed the pros and cons of combining the two departments.  The consensus 
was to leave the departments as two separate units.  This was the consensus of the ad 
hoc committee.  EMS Interim Director Lisa Schimelpfenig was also in attendance and 







spoke regarding the outcome, she is pleased the consensus was to leave the 
departments as two separate departments. Moved by Hohol, second by Lawrence, to 
recommend council to approve the consensus report of the EMS/Fire ad hoc committee, 
and to pursue replacement of an EMS Director.  Motion carried 4-0 with Mayor Olson 
voting. 
  
  
Future agenda items: 
Restructuring in the Police Department, Special Event Ordinance-Policy, Joint meeting 
with Public Works, Traffic Management Plan, Alternate Side Parking 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Hohol, second by Lawrence, to adjourn at 6:55 p.m. All in favor. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Pili Hougan 
City Clerk 
 







Special Opera House Board Meeting 
Tuesday April 15, 2014 
Hall of Fame Room 
 
Present: President Mary Carel Verden, VP John Beutel, Amy McFarland, Jon Lewis,  
Absent/Excused:  Greg Jenson, Janet Hedstrom 
Alder:   David Kneebone 
Staff:    Bill Brehm, Director of Opera House/Media Services 


Christina Dollhausen, Event Coordinator  
  


1. The meeting was called to order by President Verden at 2:02pm. 
2. Moved by Beutel, seconded by Lewis, that minutes of 3/18/2014 were approved as amended.  Motion 


passed unanimously by acclamation.  
3. Brehm presented proposal of his request to transition a temporary part time position to a permanent part 


time position.  Moved by Lewis, seconded by Beutel that permanent part-time position and position 
description be approved as presented.  Motion passed unanimously by acclamation. 


4. A motion to adjourn was made by Lewis at 2:20pm, seconded by McFarland.  Motion carried unanimously 
by acclamation. 


 
Respectfully submitted, 
Christina Dollhausen  - Event Coordinator, Stoughton Opera House 
 







LIBRARY BOARD MEETING MINUTES 


MARCH 19, 2014 @ 6:30 P.M. 


CARNEGIE ROOM, STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 


 


PRESENT: Library Board President Elva Tyson, Vice-President Linda Schaefer, Sandra Black, Petra Horst, Mike 


Vienneau, City Alder Tricia Suess 


 


ABSENT: Denise Duranczyk,  Stoughton Area School District Superintendent Dr. Tim Onsager 


 


ALSO PRESENT: Library Director Richard MacDonald, Library Administrative Assistant Sarah Monette, City 


Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Friends of the Library President Nancy Keeney, Famous Yeti's Pizza owner Cale 


Ryan 


 


1. CALL TO ORDER 
President Elva Tyson called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. 


 


2. REVIEW AGENDA 
Library Director Richard MacDonald requested the addition of three pending agenda items to 14: (1) Policies: Use of 


library when patron is on a payment plan; (2) Trustee Essential #13 for April; (3) Re-formation of the Second Floor 


Building Committee/Review of standing committees 


 


3. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 19, 2014 
Moved by Linda Schaefer, second by Mike Vienneau, to approve. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


4. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD [delayed so that Cale Ryan would be able to attend] 


 


5. REVIEW/DISCUSSION OF CORRESPONDENCE 
None. 


 


6. BOARD IN-SERVICE 
 a. Trustee Essential #13: The Board reviewed this before the meeting. 


 b. Presentation by City Finance Director Laurie Sullivan: Sullivan presented the library's 2013 financial 


statements; there was discussion of the Library's fund balance, and Sullivan proposed an adjustment to the Library's 


insurance budget, which the Board will consider for the April meeting. There was also discussion of options for 


handling the monies for the second floor renovation project. 


 


4. Cale Ryan, owner of Famous Yeti's Pizza, presented a $429 check to match the money raised during the 


Library's February Wish Tree fundraiser. 


 


[Tricia Suess arrived at 6:54 P.M.] 


 


6. c. Presentation by Nancy Keeney, President of the Friends of the Library: Keeney discussed the Friends of the 


Library's spring fundraiser, the Spring Fling, which will take place on April 5. Also, the Book Sale will be April 23-


26.  


 


7. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2014 
 a. Account 215 (General Fund): Moved by Schaefer, second by Petra Horst, to approve. Motion carried 6-0. 


 b. Account 217 (Special Gift Fund): Moved by Vienneau, second by Sanrda Black, to approve. Motion  


carried 6-0. 


 c. Stoughton Area Community Foundation: The Board reviewed the financial statements for the Stoughton 


Area Community Foundation's pass-through account for the Library. The statements were accepted by consensus. 


 


8. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF BILLS FOR MARCH 2014 
 a. Account 215 (General Fund): Moved by Black, second by Schaefer, to approve. Motion carried 6-0. 







 b. Account 217 (Special Gift Fund): Moved by Horst, second by Vienneau, to approve. Motion carried 6-0. 


 


9. DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
 a., b. MacDonald presented the Director's report for March. He noted that SCLS technology costs are down 


because SCLS has changed their accounting method. He believes that the change will make it easier to write 


Budgeting for Outcomes offers. He discussed a concern raised by President Tyson about the trustee information 


binder and about the accessibility of the Library's Work Rules and policies on the website. He will present his 


findings on the feasibility of Sunday hours at the April meeting. He reported that the recent stock donation to the 


Renovation Fund has been liquidated for $20,000. He announced that the Library staff will be visiting the Sussex 


Public Library this spring to investigate their shelving model and encouraged Library Board members to accompany 


them. There was some discussion of Board member terms. 


 


10. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 a. FINANCE: did not meet 


 b. PERSONNEL: The Personnel Committee met March 6 to tabulate the results of the Library Director 


evaluations. 


 c. PLANNING: did not meet 


 d. POLICIES: The Policies Committee met March 12. Tyson is temporarily filling in until the Board's vacant 


seat is filled. 


 e. SECOND FLOOR BUILDING COMMITTEE: did not meet, but the Board discussed re-forming this 


committee. George Craig has indicated his interest in serving. There was discussion of the City Council 


Representative seat on the Board, because Alder Suess is only filling in until the Council Reorganization in April. 


When asked, she indicated that she would be happy to continue serving on the Library Board and that she is willing 


for the Board to request her continued appointment to the Mayor. President Tyson requested that Director 


MacDonald inform the Mayor of the Board's desire for Alder Suess to continue serving on the Library Board. 
 f. FUNDRAISING: The Fundraising Committee met on March 10. Schaefer reported  that they have a 


$100,000 matching grant from the Bryant Foundation, contingent upon confirmation of the City's budget allocation 


for the renovation. She has submitted a grant to the Wahlin foundation and is looking at other grant opportunities. The 


Committee is considering possibilities for donor recognition and otherwise preparing to start soliciting donations. 


They will have a presence at the April 10th Community Expo. 


 


11. FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT 
 Horst collected Friends of the Library membership cards from Board members. 


 


12. UNFINISHED/OLD BUSINESS 


  [The fundraising update was covered under Item 10.f., the Fundraising Committee report.] 
 


13. NEW BUSINESS 
 a. Authorization for SCLS to act on behalf of the Stoughton Public Library to request reimbursement for 


Library services provided to Library patrons from counties other than Dane County: Moved by Schaefer, second by 


Black, to authorize SCLS to act on behalf of the Stoughton Public Library to request reimbursement for Library 


services provided to Library patrons from counties other than Dane County. Motion carried 6-0. 


 b. Review and update of Capital Improvements Plan MacDonald presented the Capital Improvements Plan. 


There was discussion of how it dovetailed with the second floor renovation. 


 c. Addition to the Patron Registration/Library Card Use Policy and the Internet Acceptable Use Policy to 


allow use of Library computers when patron is over the fine limit. Moved by Schaefer, second by Tyson, to amend 


Section II.B. of the Patron Registration/Library Card Use Policy and Section II.A. of the Internet Acceptable use 


Policy to read "Effective April 1, 2014, through September 30, 2014, Library users whose cards show unresolved 


blocks such as charges of more than $20.00 will be eligible to use Library computers." Motion carried 5-0 with Horst 


abstaining. 


 d. Addition to Patron Registration/Library Card Use Policy and the Internet Acceptable Use Policy to allow 


creation of internet-only cards: Moved by Schaefer, second by Vienneau, to amend Section VII of the Patron 


Registration/Library Card Use Policy and Section II.C. of the Internet Acceptable Use Policy to include "Some 


Library users may be eligible for internet-only cards. These cards allow internet access and computer use, but do not 







allow for materials check-out. These cards are issued to patrons without proof of address (because they will not be 


taking Library materials with them). Patrons need to show ID, but not proof of address." Motion carried 6-0. 


 e. Amend Conference Room Policy to allow more frequent and regular use. Moved by Schaefer, second by 


Horst, to amend Section III.A.2.c. to read "The Conference Room may be reserved weekly for up to 4 weeks in 


advance. After that time, Library users must make a new reservation request. Even though library users may reserve 


the room weekly for only 4 weeks in advance, they may make additional use of the room during that time period, if 


available." Motion carried 6-0. 


 


[Director MacDonald and Administrative Assistant Monette left the meeting at 8:15 P.M.] 


 


 f. CLOSED SESSION: The Library Board may go into closed session per Wisconsin Statute §19.85(1)(c) 


considering employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 


whom the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. Moved by Schaefer, second by Vienneau to 


go into closed session at 8:20 P.M. Motion carried 6-0 by roll call. 


 


Moved by Schaefer, second by Black, to reconvene in open session at 8:39 P.M. Motion carried 6-0 by roll call. 


 


 g. OPEN SESSION: Board will reconvene in open session for any necessary action resulting from the closed 


session. Moved by Horst, second by Black, to table the Library Director evaluation/compensation decision until the 


April meeting. Motion carried 6-0. 


 


 h. CLOSED SESSION: The Library Board may go into closed session per Wisconsin Statute §19.85(1)(c) 


considering employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 


whom the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. Moved by Horst, second by Vienneau, to go 


into closed session at 8:41 P.M. Motion carried 6-0 by roll call. 


 


Moved by Schaefer, second by Vienneau, to reconvene in open session at 9:34 P.M. Motion carried 6-0 by roll call. 


 


 i. OPEN SESSION: Board will reconvene in open session for any necessary action resulting from the closed 


session. Moved by Schaefer, second by Black, that the Board take the actions recommended in closed session. Motion 


carried 6-0. 


 


14. PENDING AGENDA ITEMS 
 a. Addition to Library Board By-Laws (Policies Committee) 


 b. Visit by Mark Ibach to discuss Library Advocacy (April) 


 c. Discussion of Sunday hours at other SCLS libraries (April) 


 d. Use of library when patron is on a payment plan (Policies Committee) 


 e. Trustee Essential #13 (April) 


 f. Re-formation of the Second Floor Building Committee/Review of standing committees 


 


15. ADJOURNMENT 
 Moved by Horst, second by Black, to adjourn at 9:35 P.M. Motion carried 6-0. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Sarah Monette 


Library Administrative Assistant 


 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 3, 2014 @ 5:30 p.m. 
Council Chambers 
 
Members: Sonny Swangstu (chair) Tricia Suess (VC), Ron Christianson, Tom Selsor, 
Mayor Donna Olson (ex officio) 
 
Others in attendance:  Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Planning Director Rodney Scheel, 
Police Chief Greg Leck, EMS Director Cathy Rigdon, Roger Thorson. 


 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Swangstu called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications:  None 
 
Minutes of January 15, 2014: 
Motion by Suess, second by Selsor to approve. Motion carries unanimously. 5-0 with 
the mayor voting. 
 
Discussion and action regarding COBRA and the Retiree Health Insurance rates.  
Finance Director Sullivan reviewed her memo to the committee.  Christianson inquired 
on the number of current Retirees on the City health plan.  Discussion regarding 
upcoming retirements for 2014.  Committee is recommending setting a date certain. 
   
Sullivan recommends that the COBRA Motion by Christianson, second by Suess to 
change the COBRA rate for terminated employees immediately upon council approval.  
The Retiree Health rate would change as of  Jan 1, 2015 for all retirees continuing on 
the City health plan.  Motion carries unanimously.  5-0 with the mayor voting. 
 
 
Planning Department Administrative Assistant position description and 
recruitment: 
Planning director Scheel reminded the committee that the Planning dept admin assist 
has been budgeted since last year.  The position description is similar to the other AA 
positions at City Hall.  Christianson inquired about cross training with other 
departments. Scheel explained that the position is mainly to focus on the Planning 
Department, but understands that the position may be used elsewhere as needed. 
 
Motion by Suess to approve as presented, second by Selsor.  Motion carries 
unanimously. 5-0 with the Mayor voting. 
 
Discussion and action regarding update to the City of Stoughton Work Rules—re: 
Dispatch Holiday Schedule: 
Chief Leck explained that the city work rules need to be updated to include the Holiday 
schedule for the Police Dispatch employees.  The expired union contract schedule is 
the schedule that has been used. There are no changes recommended.  







Motion by Selsor, second by Suess, to recommend that Council amend the City work 
rules to include the Dispatch Holiday Schedule.  Motion carries unanimously.  5-0 with 
the mayor voting. 
 
 
Discussion and action regarding Interim EMS Director: 
EMS Director Cathy Rigdon presented her succession recommendation in memo for to 
the committee.  Rigdon recommends that the current EMS administrative assistant 
assume the role of interim EMS director. 
 
Mayor Olson let the committee know that she will be appointing an ad-hoc committee to 
review and make a recommendation to the committee regarding EMS & Fire 
department consolidation. 
 
Members of that committee will be:  EMS Director Cathy Rigdon, Fire Chief Marty 
Lamers, Council President Eric Hohol, Dane county EMS Tim Hildebrand, PFC 
President Dan Kittleson, Police Chief Greg Leck, and Mayor Olson (Ex-Officio). 
 
Mayor Olson is also recommending that Lisa Schimelpfenig be appointed as interim 
EMS director.  The recommended compensation would be $5.00/hr. as has been past 
practice.  There is also a need for administrative support in the interim. 
Motion by Suess, second by Selsor   to appoint Lisa Schimelpfenig as the Interim EMS 
Director with additional $5.00/hr. compensation.  Lisa will still be eligible for OT and 
Comp time.  Motion carries unanimously.  5-0 with the mayor voting. 
 
Motion by  Christianson, second by  Suess to recommend approving temporary support 
help to the interim EMS Director up to 40 hours a week with no one employee working 
more than 20hrs per week.  Pay rate for the temporary support would be $16.30/hr.  
Motion carries unanimously.  5-0 with the mayor voting. 
 
The Personnel Committee may convene in closed session, pursuant to Wis. Stat. 
sec 19.85 (1)(c), to consider compensation or performance evaluation data of 
particular City employees, and may reconvene in open session to continue for the 
regular course of the meeting. 
Motion to go into closed session by Suess, second by Christianson at 7:05 p.m. 
 
Motion to return to open session by Suess, second by Christianson at 7:30 p.m. 
   
Future agenda items: Dispatch vacancy 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Suess, second by Christianson at 7:30 pm 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, April 16, 2014 @ 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Members: Tricia Suess, Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Mayor Donna Olson (ex officio) 
 
Others in attendance:  Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Police Chief Greg Leck, Barb 
Veum, Director of Media Bill Brehm 
 


CALL TO ORDER 
Finance Director Sullivan called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Elect Chair: Nominations: Motion by Lawrence to nominate Suess as Chair, second by 
Kneebone.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Elect Vice Chair: Nominations: Motion by Kneebone to nominate Lawrence as Vice 
Chair, second by Suess.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 


Communications:   


Status of 2014 Compensation Study- After review of the proposals Springsted was 


chosen as the consultant for the wage and compensation study for the cities of McFarland, 


Middleton, Verona, Sun Prairie and Stoughton.  First survey results are due back in June. 


HR update- Reposted without a set deadline but until filled.  Mayor Olson has received 2 


potential candidates to interview. 


Mayor Olson updated the group on the new Administrative Assistant positions.  


Mayor Olson reports that the parks maintenance supervisor Sean Brusegar has taken a job 


with Cottage Grove. 


Minutes of February 3, 2014: 
Motion by Lawrence to approve the minutes of February 3, 2014, second by Kneebone 
to approve. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Discussion and action regarding Police Department request to restore two 
permanent Dispatch positions to one full-time Dispatch position: 
Chief Leck and Barb Veum presented the information to the committee to support their 
request to restore two part time positions to one regular full-time position.  The flexibility 
gained by having the two part-time only worked for the department when the right 
people were available.  Most of the time hours go over the allotted number. The 
additional cost of $8,320 would not require a 2014 budget adjustment and should not 
increase the personnel budget for 2015 due to a scheduled retirement in the police 
department.  Costs for the new (replacement) officer will be lower in the first few years.  







Motion by Kneebone, second by Lawrence to recommend the approval of the 
employment change presented.  Motion carried unanimously.  
   
Discussion and Action regarding Opera House request to transition a temporary 
part-time position to a permanent part-time position: 
Opera House Director Brehm presented his memo to the committee outlining the need 
for a permanent part time position at the Opera House.  Funds for this position will come 
from Opera House revenues. 
 
Motion to approve by Lawrence, second by Suess.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Approval of Opera House part-time position description: 
The position description is attached for the assistant event coordinator.  Motion by 
Lawrence to approve the job description with the changes suggested by the committee, 
second by Suess.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Approval to post the EMS Director position and review of the Department Head 
hiring policy: 
Mayor Olson presented the Department Head hiring policy.  The EMS position will be 
posted internally and externally at the same time.  Motion by Lawrence to begin the 
advertising process both internally and externally to include state wide advertising, 
second by Kneebone.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
**CLOSED SESSION- The Personnel Committee may convene in closed session, 
pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec 19.85 (1)(c), to consider compensation or performance 
evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility RE: Performance update **Re-open 
meeting  
 
Motion to go into closed session by Suess, second by Lawrence at 6:35 p.m. 
 
Motion to return to open session by Lawrence, second by Kneebone at 7:20 p.m. 
   
Future agenda items: Request to look at the Work rules as they pertain to benefits for 
part-time employees. 
 
Set meeting time and date.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by Kneebone at 7:25 pm 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director 







 
Public Works Committee  
Tuesday January 21, 2014 at 6:00 PM  
Hall of Fame Room, 381 E Main St 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons; Tom Selsor, Michael Engelberger, and Tom Majewski 


Absent/ Excused:  Sonny Swangstu 


Staff: Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl, Planning 
Director Rodney Scheel 


Guests:  City Forester Randy Nelson and Tree Commission Chair –Jay Schotzko 
  
Call to Order:  Engelberger called the Public Works Meeting to order at 6:00 PM 


1) Communications:   Manthe stated that there is a salt shortage and that streets has been 
mixing salt & sand which works better with all this cold weather.  The city has a contract with 
the state for salt and will be getting more but will also watch the usage closely. 


 
2) Activity Reports:    (Manthe reported) 


• Crews have stayed busy dealing with the snow, ice, sleet  


• During the extreme cold days, crews took time to cleanup snow removal equipment, with 
washing and waxing plow trucks and other vehicles in the fleet. 


• Crews have started Christmas tree collection.  Crews are chipping trees and will be out for 
the entire month of January. As of January 14th, 734 trees had been collected. 


• Crews took down Christmas decoration and seasonal banners from downtown light poles. 


• Crews have started trimming trees during the winter tree pruning maintenance program. 
Crew will be out daily except for snow events until the end of March. Crews will also remove 
trees while out pruning if tree condition meets criteria.    


• Tree Commission continues to work with McKay Nursery to finalize brochure for Heggestad 
Arboretum located in Racetrack Park and is also working on completing Emerald Ash Borer 
(EAB) Plan. Staff is also working on updating Tree Inventory now that some minor web 
hosting issues have been taken care of. 


• The Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to perform preventive maintenance, perform 
repairs, and fabricate improvements to city wide fleet. Monitor winter snow removal 
equipment for repairs.   


• Parks Department continues to perform sidewalk snow removal and ice rink activities. 


• Other tasks completed during the last month include; dumping trash barrels downtown, 
check sand barrels, cleaning fleet and garage, monitor water levels at dam, garage safety 
inspections (fire extinguishers, eye wash stations, exit lights, fall protection) repair 
downtown street lights and traffic signals. 


 


Manthe also commented that on the street opening permit report that the last couple permits 
from 2013 and the first permit of 2014 were the A T & T project to bring in their new services. 


 


3) Update on Reducing Single Use Plastic Bags in City:  Manthe informed the committee that 
the survey had been sent to 400+ residents (the snow emergency email list was used) but 
only received 53 responses.  The Recreation Department has an email list that is going to be 
used in hopes of getting more responses and local businesses will be contacted. 







 
New Business: 
    


4) Approve December 17, 2013 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Selsor seconded by Majewski 
to approve minutes.  Motion carried 3-0. 


  
5) Request from Tree Commission for Budget Adjustment to Support 6 Year Plan to Treat 


& Remove Ash Trees for Emerald Ash Borer (EAB):  Manthe states this item was sent to 
Public Works from the Tree Commission which Selsor is a member of and created the six year 
plan.  The plan was developed to be proactive instead of reactive with the Emerald Ash Borer 
since it now surrounds us. The request is for $72,000 for 2014.  These monies would remove 
and treat 25% of the ash trees on public lands in Stoughton.  The remaining five years would 
be budgeted for during the budget process of each year. 


 The requested monies for 2014 will need to go to the Finance Committee to see where this 
money could be drawn from. 


 Manthe stated that the current budget increase in tree removals was for the non-ash “high 
priority” trees that were identified in the latest inventory.  Majewski thought it was a good plan, 
however, what about replacements?  Majewski stated that the plan needs to be 
comprehensive and should include an amount for replanting.  Manthe suggested that it be 
presented as Option 1 (removal & treatment) or Option 2 (removal, treatment & planting).  The 
Public Works Committee feels this is an unusual situation and something needs to happen. 


 The Committee ask that monies be requested for the EAB project as follow:  Removal 
$60,000, Treatment $12,000 and Replacement $12,000 for a total of $84,000. 


 Motion by Majewski, seconded by Engelberger to forward this request to the Finance 
Department to find where funds could be taken from to support the six year EAB Plan 
for the treatment/removal & replacement of 25% of the ash trees in the amount of 
$84,000. The committee would like the Finance Department to forward the request to the 
Common Council.  Motion carried 3-0. 


 Selsor will revise the plan and submit to the Street Department. 


6) Request from Tree Commission to approve changes to Ordinance 64-14 Street Trees 
(member terms and number of members):  Manthe informed the committee how many 
members were on the Tree Commission and the problems maintaining a quorum and filling the 
vacancies so with an abundance of members it was decided to decrease the members by one 
found in Ord 64-14 under Authority & Power. If changed it would be as follow: Five (5) city 
residents, Two (2) Township residents and a member from Stoughton Utilities. In regards to 
the terms, multiple people have left and with replacements the terms were then grouped as 
leaving in one or two years which is not good if there is work in progress, so the committee 
would like to have the terms rearranged and more staggered. 


 Motion by Majewski, seconded by Selsor to recommend to the Common Council to 
approve the changes to Ordinance 64-14 Street Trees (b) Authority & Power & (d) Term 
of Office.  Motion carried 3-0. 


 
7) Future Agenda Items:    Recycling for Downtown & Parks, Single Use Plastic Bags, 2014 


Construction Projects 
 
 Moved by Selsor, seconded by Majewski to adjourn meeting at 7:00 pm.  Motion carried 


3-0. 
Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, Admin. Asst. 1/22/14 







COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, April 2, 2014, 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderperson Greg Jenson, Alderperson Ron Christianson


Absent & Excused: Alderperson David Kneebone, Mayor Olson


Others in attendance: Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Alderperson Tim Swadley


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m. by Chair Jenson.


Communications: None.


Minutes of March 4, 2014: Motion to approve the minutes of March 4, 2014 moved by
Christianson, second by Jenson, to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried.


Discussion regarding the Resolution to join with the Move to Amend campaign to
call for an Amendment to the US Constitution to Abolish Corporate Personhood
and the doctrine of Money as Speech: Recommend Council Approval. Move to Table
by Christianson, second by Jenson. Motion carried


Review Council Rules:
Jenson feels that each committee that has responsibility over policies or rules should
take a look at them during the time of reorganization, review and check for validity.


Sullivan will work to reorganize the website folder for policies, organize by committee,
and provide a table of contents to council members.


Future agenda items: Contracted positions review process (Attorney), Review Council
Rules.


Adjournment: Motion to adjourn by Christianson, second by Jensen. Motion carries
unanimously, meeting adjourned at 6:25pm.


Respectfully Submitted,


Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director







 
Tree Commission Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, March 12, 2014 at 6:30 PM 
Hall of Fame Room at City Hall, 381 E Main, Stoughton, WI 
 
Members Present:     Jay Schotzko, Kevin Short, John Archer, Dave Moyer, Randy Nelson and Bob Kardasz 


Absent & Excused:   Tom Selsor and Bob Kardasz 


Guest:  Eric Seidel – McKay’s 


Call to order:  Meeting called to order at 6:35 PM by Schotzko 
 


1) Communications:   Erdahl discussed the 4th Grade Arbor Day tree event.  Moyer will do Fox Prairie, 
Short will do Sandhill and Schotzko will do Martin Luther, St Ann’s and Kegonsa unless someone else 
is available to do Kegonsa. Contact info will be emailed to these members to set up demonstration 
times. 


2) Reports:  Short requested more info to connect with the inventory to track if the goals are being met.  
More tree categories will be added to the report (i.e. routine prune, safety prunes, ash and will be 
tracked by the tree ID number. 
Nelson stated that there are 28 ash trees that are being contracted out in the vicinity of Jackson / 
Johnson streets 
 


3) Heggestad Crabapple Arboretum Update & Brochure:  Eric Seidel from McKay’s Nursery distributed 
an updated brochure. The additional trees that need to be planted should be arriving in the next three 
weeks.  Seidel asked that the brochure be reviewed for spelling, layout and accuracy.  One request 
was that a directional sign be put on (E-W, N-S).  At the meeting it was decided that the trees would be 
completely renumbered according to the new map and then tagged for identification. Seidel also asked 
about a memorial plaque or ribbon cutting ceremony after all the trees are planted – sometime by mid 
May.  Seidel stated that he is still working on the Tree Commission Logo update – wants to discuss at 
the April meeting. 


 
4) Emerald Ash Borer Plan Update & Discussion:  Archer feels that he is 95% done with the plan and 


is asking all committee members to read/review and send thoughts, changes, additions or deletions to 
him before the next meeting. Suggestion made for page 1 instead of crediting the other communities 
by names just state “other local communities”. Archer would like a final discussion with Manthe to 
ensure everyone is on the same page.  Tree Ordinance 64-14 Street Trees was not the most current 
copy of the ordinance as it has yet to be posted to the cities website.  A current copy of the ordinance 
will be found and inserted into the package. An area Archer suggested working on was appendix A 
which is extremely wordy. 


 


5) Approval of minutes from January 8, 2014 Meetings:  Motion by Moyer, seconded by Short to 
approve the minutes.  Carried 4-0.  
 


6) Wood Carving Syttende Mai Event:   The name of the event will be “Arbor Day Chain Saw Art 
Carving Event”.  Nelson is checking on an auctioneer and tents but would appreciate other people to 
look into renting a tent which the size estimated to be needed is at least a 20 X 30. The committee 
requested that a financial report from the Tree Commission donation fund be included with the other 
reports each month even if only to say no change. Items to discuss and resolve are advertising 
w/pictures, ability to accept credit cards, investigate fees involved if credit cards allowed, logs for 
carving (pine & spruce), and sheets produced for the silent auction and having help when the auction is 
going on.  Moyer suggested having sandwich board out while the event is going on. 
 







 
7)  Future Agenda Items:  Crabapple Arboretum Report Planting / Brochure / Map,  EAB Plan, Chain 


Saw Art Carving Event (Syttende Mai), Arbor Day @ Schools 
 
 
Motion by Moyer seconded by Archer to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m.  Respectfully submitted 3/17/14, Vickie 
Erdahl - Staff  







COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, April 2, 2014, 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderperson Greg Jenson, Alderperson Ron Christianson


Absent & Excused: Alderperson David Kneebone, Mayor Olson


Others in attendance: Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Alderperson Tim Swadley


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m. by Chair Jenson.


Communications: None.


Minutes of March 4, 2014: Motion to approve the minutes of March 4, 2014 moved by
Christianson, second by Jenson, to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried.


Discussion regarding the Resolution to join with the Move to Amend campaign to
call for an Amendment to the US Constitution to Abolish Corporate Personhood
and the doctrine of Money as Speech: Recommend Council Approval. Move to Table
by Christianson, second by Jenson. Motion carried


Review Council Rules:
Jenson feels that each committee that has responsibility over policies or rules should
take a look at them during the time of reorganization, review and check for validity.


Sullivan will work to reorganize the website folder for policies, organize by committee,
and provide a table of contents to council members.


Future agenda items: Contracted positions review process (Attorney), Review Council
Rules.


Adjournment: Motion to adjourn by Christianson, second by Jensen. Motion carries
unanimously, meeting adjourned at 6:25pm.


Respectfully Submitted,


Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director





		03-26-2014 PS minutes.pdf

		April 15, 2014 - Special meeting Opera House Board  - minutes.pdf

		Library Board APPROVED Minutes 03-19-2014.pdf

		Personnel Minutes 02-03-2014.pdf

		Personnel Minutes 04-16-2014.pdf

		PW Approved Min January 21_ 2014.pdf

		e-CA-CP Minutes 04-2-2014.pdf

		Tree Comm Aproved Min March 2014.pdf






  


 


ANNUAL  


REPORT 


STOUGHTON  


POLICE DEPARTMENT 


2013 







2 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 


 


LETTER FROM THE CHIEF      3 


DEPARTMENT OVERVIEW     4 


ORGANIZATIONAL CHART     6 


PATROL SERVICES       7 


INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES     8 


2013 CASES OF INTEREST      9 


TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT      10 


COMMUNITY OUTREACH      12 


NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH      15 


GRANTS         16 


DATA CHARTS        17 


GOALS FOR 2014        20 







3 


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


LETTER FROM THE CHIEF 


March 31, 2014 


 


Mayor Donna Olson 


Stoughton City Council Alders 


Commissioners, Stoughton Police and Fire Commission 


 


 


Ladies and Gentlemen: 


 


I am pleased to present you with the Stoughton Police Department’s 2013 Annual Report.  The annual report is intended to provide 
you information on the police department’s activities for 2013.  We hope you find it informative. 


 


In 2013 the police department added two very important programs to further our community service goals. The department put 
into service our first every K-9 Unit with the addition of K-9 Ole.  Ole is handled by Officer Chad O’Neil.  Together this team has al-
ready had great success and continues to grow in there roll to combat crime and serve our community.   


 


In addition, after years of discussion, the City of Stoughton and the Stoughton Area School District committed to creating a School 
Resource Officer (SRO) position.  After a joint section process, Officer Cole Sargent was selected as the departments first SRO.  This 
position will help bring a closer working relationship between the School District and the Department and provide more consistent 
services to a daily school population of over 3,500 students and staff.   


 


These just highlight a few of the improvements made in 2013.  As we look forward to 2014, we see continued opportunities to en-
hance our capabilities and we are committed to improvement.  We continue to train our people in new techniques and use of new 
technologies to better fight and prevent crime and to make our community as safe and secure as possible. 


 


On behalf of the department, please accept our appreciation for the continued support and direction you have provided to the 
Police Department during the past year.  As our mission statement reflects, we continually strive to provide the best possible ser-
vice to our community.  Your support and direction is essential for us to succeed in that mission. 


 


If there are any questions concerning any of the report data, or requests for additional information on any item(s) in the report, 
please contact me at your convenience. 


 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


Gregory W. Leck 


Chief of Police   







4 


 


 


MISSION STATEMENT 


 


It is the mission of the Stoughton Police Department to protect and enhance the quality of life by providing law enforcement services 


in a fair, conscientious, and professional manner. 


 


VISION STATEMENT  


 


The Stoughton Police Department has adopted the following vision to provide an environment that results in: 


• Reduction of crime and/or fear of crime  


• Improved public confidence   


• Enhanced customer service   


• Maximum efficiency   


• Personal and professional growth for employees  


 


POLICING VALUES  


 


The Stoughton Police Department is committed to the following values statement: 


• Maintain service as our primary goal, while vigorously pursuing those who commit crimes.   


• Ensure that community responsiveness and the prevention of crime shall always be the hallmark of our department.  


• Strive to maintain the highest levels of integrity and professionalism in all our members and activities.   


• Provide courteous police service with respect for the rights and dignity of all the people we serve.   


• Involve the community in all policing activities that directly affect the quality of community life.   


• Structure police service in a manner as to reinforce the strengths of the city's neighborhoods.   


• Encourage public input regarding the development of policies that directly affect the quality of neighborhood life.   


• Manage our resources carefully and effectively.   


• Seek the input of employees into matters that affect job satisfaction and effectiveness.   


• Remain committed to a shared and open relationship of involvement with all segments of our community.  


 


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


DEPARTMENT OVERVIEW 







5 


 


The Stoughton Police Department constantly works towards achieving the department’s mission to “enhance 


the quality of life”.  Our actions are guided by the core values of sensitivity, honesty, accessibility, ethics, and 


accountability.   


The Stoughton Police Department provides full 24 hour a day public protection service to the community.  The 


department serves approximately 12,611 residents, patrolling 4.92 square miles, 3000 acres, and 57 miles of 


streets.   


The Department has 21 full-time sworn staff, which consists of the Chief, one Lieutenant, four Patrol Ser-


geants, three Detectives, and twelve Patrol Officers.  The department has one Administrative Assistant, four 


full-time dispatchers and five part-time dispatchers.   


The department utilizes five marked squads, one unmarked squad, three unmarked vehicles, an NEV parking/


utility vehicle, and two police bikes.  All squads are equipped with Mobile Data Computers, video cameras, 


and each officer is assigned a personal portable radio.  The 


department utilizes five radar units and two laser units, and 


a speed board for traffic monitoring and enforcement.  A 


portable restroom facility is available for extended inci-


dents.    


Night vision goggles and a thermal imaging camera assist 


with low light searches and investigations.  Two infrared 


trail cameras help monitor high theft and drug trafficking 


areas.  Two pole cameras are also available for remote 


viewing of major events and problem areas. 


Our new K-9 unit, Ole and Ofc. Chad O’Neil are now pa-


trolling the streets of Stoughton.  Ole started his career in Stoughton in March 2013. Ole is a dual purpose pa-


trol dog; trained in narcotics detection and tracking. The purchase and upkeep of 


Ole has been made possible by donations to the Stoughton K9 Fund. Our goal is 


to continue to fund the K9 team through donations so that the program can con-


tinue for many years to come.  


Each officer is issued a Glock 40 cal. sidearm and the patrol cars have AR-15 


rifles. Department equipment is updated on a regular basis and is generally in 


excellent condition.  


Our newest officer, Nathan Hartwig, has completed field training and is now on 


solo patrol. Officer Cole Sargent has been scheduled to the school district 


fulltime.  


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


DEPARTMENT OVERVIEW 


 







6 


     STOUGHTON POLICE  


DEPARTMENT 


 


 


 


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 


 







7 


The Patrol Services Division is the most visible part of the police department.  


This division provides quality policing services to the community twenty-four hours a day using 


three shifts plus two overlapping power shifts.   


The patrol officers respond to all calls for ser-


vice which include: investigating criminal 


offenses and motor vehicle accidents, con-


ducting traffic enforcement, community polic-


ing, and preventative patrol.  The officers of 


the Stoughton Police Department are com-


mitted to providing efficient and effective police services to the residents of 


Stoughton and all who work in, visit, or travel through our beautiful City.   


Officers use community based policing strategies, which include community 


partnerships and problem-solving techniques to assist in our goals.  Officers 


utilize squad cars, bicycles, and foot-patrol to monitor the City. 


Patrol officers are expected to handle a wide variety of calls from barking dogs to burglaries.  In 2013, the Stoughton Police Depart-


ment handled 29814 incidents.  This was 6495 more recorded than in 2012. The police department is one of the few agencies that 


still provide the services of unlocking vehicles for motorists and low cost fingerprinting of people who work or live within the City 


limits.  Overall domestics , disorderly conduct, disturbances, and 911 calls were all up. Reductions were seen in OWI, drugs, theft, 


and battery. 


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


PATROL SERVICES 







8 


The three officers assigned to the Investigative Services Division are Detectives 


Erik Veum, Allen Adams, and Brandon Hill.  All three are long time members of the department and 


are responsible for follow-up investigations of crimes requiring a particular expertise or that present 


geographic or time obstacles.  A detective may continue working on cases that are years in duration.   


During major case investigations, two or more of the detectives may team to complete case related 


tasks.  All three detectives provide community groups with educational presentations on a variety of 


topics related to law enforcement. 


 


Detective Adams has received training  from Madison College in digital forensics and has started a com-


puter forensics lab with the aid of several grants.  The police department now has a high speed computer 


for the forensic analysis of  video and digital devices.    This equipment was instrumental in the successful 


prosecution of a subject taking up-skirt photos at a local business. A search of his phone revealed evi-


dence of several sexual assaults. 


In recent years, the division has stepped up its use of technology in combating criminal ac-


tivity in Stoughton through the use of online social sites, camera technology, and other sur-


veillance techniques.  Computer mapping assists the detectives in criminal analysis, allowing 


the targeting of problem areas in the city and adjustment of department manpower to ser-


vice the affected areas.  


 


 


All three detectives are evidence technicians, trained in the best practices of evidence location and preservation.  The detectives 


are responsible for tracking, storing and safe keeping all evidence and found property collected by the Department. In addition, 


detectives meet often with court officials and prepare legal documents to obtain evidence of crimes.  Stoughton detectives drafted 


and executed 16 search warrants and subpoenas in 2013 up from 7 in 2012. 


Emphasis has also been placed on nuisance abatement techniques where land-


lords are informed of nuisance activities on their property and encouraged to 


hold their tenants accountable for their actions.   Repeated violations of City 


ordinances are not tolerated and are prosecuted if the problem continues on the 


property.    


 


 


 


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES 


 







9 


By far one of the most interesting cases of the year, and the 


most disturbing began as a complaint by a customer that a 


store employee was attempting to take photographs beneath 


her skirt .  A search of the suspect’s phone turned up numer-


ous pictures of customers ,many of which were “up-skirt” pho-


tos showing nudity or partial nudity.  A few of the victims were 


identified with the help of store video and receipts, while many 


remain unknown.  More disturbing were the pictures found of 


acquaintances of the employee, unconscious, being sexually 


assaulted.  If it were not for the awareness of the original call-


er, these crimes would never have been discovered .  The suspect is currently awaiting sentencing on two 2nd degree 


sexual assault charges , one count of Invade Privacy - Use Surveillance Device , and one count of Capture an Image of 


Nudity.  He is also facing charges in Alabama for a sexual assault committed there which was discovered on his phone 


as well.   


This case shows the importance of keeping up with technology and being aware of what it can do.  Everyone you see 


out in public potentially has a surveillance device which can communicate with the rest of the world instantly and is 


able to store amounts of data unimaginable only years ago.  This technology is constantly being used in the commission 


of crime and it is a challenge to keep up with all of the changes and advancement.  That is why it has been so important 


to upgrade our digital forensic capabilities.  Almost every case has some element of technology involved.  Where once 


we could send cases to large agencies for assistance, this exponential growth means long waits for analysis.  Your police 


department now has the capability to do forensic  digital investigations due to the generosity of the Bryant Foundation.  


It helped greatly in this case and is providing valuable information for current cases. 


In 2013, we were also reminded of the dangers of prostitution and drugs.  One case in 
April involved multiple subjects with guns in  an attempted robbery that was drug relat-
ed.  Drug dealers are targets for robbery because they are the least likely to report to 
the police.  Where there are drugs there is most likely cash, combining two very 
tempting targets. 


Another April case involved human trafficking and id theft 
where prostitutes stole a debit card and checks to get money 
for their pimp.  The investigation led to multiple suspects and 
required large amounts of follow up with financial institu-
tions.  The last suspect is facing trial this year.   


With the addition of the K9-Unit and the SRO programs, our department is better able to 
identify current and potential problems like those listed above.  The combination of reactive 
and proactive techniques will help combat drug, at-risk youth, and other like issues in the 
future.   


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


2013 CASES OF INTEREST 


 







10 


Summary of 2013 Stoughton Police Department Traffic Enforcement programs. 


  


In 2013 the Stoughton Police Department made a total of 79 arrests for operating while intoxicated (OWI) related offenses. This is 
about a 35 % decrease from 2012. In 2013 the department also saw the average blood alcohol concentration (BAC) for each tested 
subject stay the same as in 2012 at .15%.  


Of the 79 arrests for OWI, 10 were for drug related offenses: 5 for marijuana, 3 prescription medication and 1 each for Heroin and 
hallucinogens.  


In 2013 the police department participated in Wisconsin 
Department of Transportation sponsored grants for traffic 
safety from January through June.  The grants were can-
celled in June of 2013 due to a lack of funding from the fed-
eral government.  The results of these traffic safety initia-
tives were 58 traffic citations, 11 for seatbelt violations, 16 
speeding violations, 1 OWI arrest, 2 for non-registration and 
8 for Operating with a suspended or revoked license as well 
as 20 miscellaneous citations.    


The Stoughton police department continued as a member 
of the Capital Area OWI Task Force. Officers from 8 other 
departments joined officers from our police department for 


a night of OWI enforcement in Stoughton on June 29th from 8:00 pm-12:30 am. The results of that operation were 116 traffic stops, 
75 warnings, 15 citations, 2 municipal drug citations and 1 operate with a restricted controlled substance (OWI Drugs). 


Our officers also helped out in Verona, De Forest, McFarland and Cottage Grove, City and Town of Madison, Sun Prairie and Maple 
Bluff for their operations. 


In October of 2013 The Stoughton Police Department partnered with the advertising branch of 
the Keurig Company for an afternoon of pedestrian traffic enforcement. This was a reward based 
program and drivers who yielded to pedestrians in a downtown crosswalk received a gift certifi-
cate to pick up a free Keurig Coffee maker at the police department.  In 1 hour all of the certifi-
cates were handed out and 1 written warning and 1 citation were issued for failing to yield to a 
pedestrian in a crosswalk. 


  


In 2013, 2 more Officers attended the Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement 
(A.R.I.D.E.) course a 16 hour Impaired Driving Course making 4 total trained officers and 2 more 
officers are scheduled to attend the A.R.I.D.E. in 2014. 1 officer attended the Governor’s Confer-
ence on Highway Safety.  


  


In 2014 the department will continue to carry on Traffic enforcement with 3 to 4 specialized speeding and pedestrian patrols and 2 
OWI patrols throughout the year to supplement the traffic enforcement that officers provide daily. The police department will be a 
member of the Capitol Area OWI Task Force again and will have an operation in April of 2014 in Stoughton. 


 


Drive safe and always wear a seatbelt, 


 


Sergeant Patrick Frisch 


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 


 







11 


 


 


 


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 


 







12 


Community Outreach programs give Stoughton Police Officers a chance to interact with the public 
in a positive manner and to provide important information.  The Department has several ways of accomplishing using 
community policing through programming and the use of technology that allow for that positive interaction.   


 


STOUGHTON SAFETY CAMP: 
The Stoughton Safety Camp is a two-day camp offered to children going into 3rd grade 
to teach them social and personal safety skills in a fun environment.  Stoughton police 
officers, Dane County Sheriff’s deputies, firefighters and other City of Stoughton staff 
members serve as the camp’s counselors guiding them through various educational ac-
tivities and games dealing with safety.   


2013’s camp moved back to Mandt Park to take advantage of Troll Beach for swimming 
instruction and fun.  Attendance was again near 100 campers who enjoyed the pleasant 
weather and energetic presenters.  Thanks again to the food providers Koffee Kup and 
Culvers for their generous donations and all who donated their time and money to make 
last year’s camp possible.  2014 ‘s camp will be held August 7th and 8th.   


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


COMMUNITY OUTREACH 


 







13 


Internet and Social Media: 


The Stoughton Police Department always looks for ways to better communicate with our community and 
provide services in a more efficient way.  Part of that process is to have a presence in cyberspace.   


The Stoughton Police Department posts on the City of Stoughton website at www.cityofstoughton.com. 


 


This website contains contact information, records 
request forms, vehicle registration information, Safety 
Camp updates, Briarpatch brochures, and much more. 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


You can now follow Stoughton Police Department on Twitter. 


Tweeting helps get information out to the com-
munity about the Department, what is happening 
in regards to crime in the City, tips, lost children, 
etc.  We can also receive information about inci-
dents in other communities.  Start following us 
today.   


 


 


Become a friend of Stoughton Police Department on 
Facebook. Facebook allows the police department to 
take advantage of the picture sharing feature to help 
solve crimes.  The department has released photos 


and videos on Facebook to help return found property and 
identify suspects.  The page also allows us to share other infor-
mation with the community such as upcoming events, recent 
training, and scam information.  The Stoughton Police Depart-
ment page now has over 900 friends.   


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


COMMUNITY OUTREACH 


 







14 


Drug Abuse Awareness: 


The department and the City of Stoughton continue to see a correlation between our proper-
ty crimes and known heroin users.  The staff will continue to try to 
increase awareness of this trend .  The need for money to feed this 
habit leads to theft from family, friends, and from local businesses 
and neighborhoods.  Our 2012 heroin homicide is still making its 
way through the courts and we continue to see saves of heroin us-
ers through the use of Narcan.  The department continues to work 
with groups like Stoughton Cares to increase awareness of the 


problem and to promote prevention techniques.   


School Resource Officer: 


The Stoughton Police Department and the Stoughton Area School District announced the ap-
pointment of Officer Cole Sargent as the new School Resource Officer (SRO) for the Dis-
trict.  The newly created position of SRO was a joint effort of the Stoughton Police Depart-
ment and the Stoughton Area School District.  The position was created to enhance school 
safety and increase overall collaboration on issues mutual concern.   Having Officer Sargent in 
the schools working along with educators is an important step in identifying and helping at-
risk youth.  
The position was approved by both the Stoughton City Council and the 
Stoughton Area School District Board of Education.   Officer Sargent was se-
lected from a field of four officers that expressed interest in the posi-
tion.  Officer Sargent is a five year veteran of the department and most re-
cently has been assigned to Patrol and as a Field Training Officer.  


 


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


COMMUNITY OUTREACH 


 







15 


 


Cascade Falls 


 


After several residents of the Cascade Falls apartments (1215 & 1233 Jackson St.) complained to management about nuisance is-


sues and petty crimes happening on the property, management approached the police department with the tenants concerns.  An 


invitation for an informational meeting on Stoughton Police Department letterhead was 


drafted and given to each tenant.  The meeting was attended by the Cascade Falls manage-


ment staff, maintenance staff, and approximately 12 tenants.  A power point presentation 


on basic crime prevention was given, and the attendees asked questions and voiced their 


concerns about issues on the property.  The residents were concerned over non-residents 


loitering on the property, vandalism, thefts from autos, and alleged drug use/dealing by 


some tenants.  The group wished to start a community crime watch and were given advice 


on what to report and when.  The group was advised to call the police department at the 


time of the violation and to report the information to property management as well.  The 


residents requested extra patrols of the property, especially the parking lot.  


A second letter was created and given to each apartment, telling the tenants that the 


crime watch was being started and that any and all suspicious behavior would be reported 


to the police.  Management also took the advice of the police department and posted per-


manent no trespassing/loitering signs at the main and rear entrances of the property. 


 


 


Moline St 


 


Several residents in and around the 1000 block of Moline St. wished to establish a neighborhood watch after observing an increase 


in suspicious activity.  Again, an invitation for a neighborhood meeting was drafted and hand delivered to every home on Moline St.  


The meeting was held at the Stoughton Fire Dept. and had approximately 40 attendees.  A basic crime prevention power point was 


given and the residents were provided with information on what and when to report to 


the police department.  Concerns raised by the residents ranged from speeders to alleged 


drug trafficking.  At the conclusion of the meeting the neighbors agreed to start a crime 


watch program and to place the community crime watch signs in several yards to warn 


would-be criminals that the neighbors would report all suspicious activity to the police 


department.   


 


 


 


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH  


 







16 


Digital Forensics Lab: 


The department received a grant from the Bryant 
Foundation to help purchase the Encase 7 computer 
forensic program.  This program is used to acquire and 
examine computer hard drives without altering evi-
dence.  It also allows for acquisition of some smart 
phones and other digital devices.  In the past the de-
partment has had to rely on the Department of Crimi-
nal Investigation or the Dane County/ City of Madison 
Forensic Lab for examination with up to one year waiting times for analysis.  


 


Stoughton Safety Camp: 
 


The Stoughton Lions and Lionesses continue to support the Stoughton Safety Camp, providing 
a combined $1400 for camp supplies and specifically helmets for the bike rodeo.  Walmart al-
so gave the camp $1000 in support of the camp.  Culvers and Koffee Kup also provided food 
and snacks for the campers. 


 


 


 


 


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


GRANTS 


 







17 


 


 


 


 


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


DATA CHARTS 


 


NUMBER OF ARRESTS COMPARED BY YEAR 







18 


 


 


 


 


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


DATA CHARTS 


 


NUMBER OF INCIDENTS COMPARED BY YEAR 







19 


 


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


UCR DATA CHARTS 


 







20 


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 


 


GOALS FOR 2014 


 







 
  







 
 


To the Honorable Mayor, 
City Council, 


Police and Fire Commission, 
Town Officials, 


Citizens, 
And Members of the Stoughton Fire Department 


 
 


The following is a summary of the activities of the 
Stoughton Fire Department – 2013 


 
 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 


FROM THE CHIEF 
 


CURRENT DEPARTMENT MEMBERSHIP 
 


FIRE PREVENTION REPORT 
 


TRAINING OFFICER REPORT 
 


SAFETY OFFICER REPORT 
 


EXPLORER’S REPORT 
 


GENERAL FIRE ALARM REPORT/ 
ALARMS BY MONTH AND LOCATION 


 
PERSONNEL HOURS AND PROPERTY LOSS 


 
INCIDENT TYPE AND TIME 


 
 LONGEVITY 


  







 
 
 
 


Stoughton Fire Department 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


From the Chief,  
 


Another year has passed, as for call volume our year ended on an average note 
with 272 alarms; it is good to see the decline from the last two years.  
 
2013 was a year for personnel changes, with retirements and members moving on 
to new avenues in their lives. To those that have left the department, Thank You 
for your service to the department.  
 
As we look to 2014 we look forward to working with the newl y appointed Officers 
and we are looking forward to working with new people as they become members.  
 
Thank You to the officers and members for your participation in emergency 
response, training sessions, meetings and the special events.  
 
A highlight of this year, we had the opportunity to meet the Mark Friend the victim 
of a tragic accident that nearly took his life. The efforts of the Stoughton Fire 
members were a big part of that life saving event. The bonding and fellowship with 
Mark, the sharing stories of that day, bring it all together. This was a rare 
opportunity to for us to experience the rewards of a tragic event.   
 


Thank you to Mayor Olson, the City Council, Town Officials, the Police and Fire 
Commission and City staff for the support of the fire department. 
 
To all the citizens served by the Stoughton Fire Department, it is an honor to serve 
you, Thank You for your continued support.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Chief Martin W. Lamers 
 
 


 
 
 







Mark Miller Patrick Fath Scott Broughton Mark Hale Mike Olson John Halverson


Captain / Co. 1 Captain / Co.2 Captain / Co.3 Captain / Co. 4 Captain / Co. 5 Captain / Co. 6


Bill Jess, FF Roger Strandlie, FF Jerry King, FF Jerrod King, FF Brian Lauretic, FF Brett Topp, FF


Rob Lamers, FF Brad Rask, FF Wanda Keniston, FF Alex Dewitt, FF Lisa Schimelpfenig, FF Matthew Wegner, FF


Mary Erdman, FF Robert Nelson, FF Peter Gander, FF Mike Lamberty, FF Travis Miller, FF Brian Alme, FF


Tracie Kluever, FF Paul Updike, FF Mike Carpenter, FF Justin Richter, FF Scott Helm, FF Pat Lewis, FF


Justen Foral, FF Steven Niemuth, FF Kyle Lippart, FF Paul Johnson, FF


Forest Anderson, FF


Martin Lamers


Fire Chief


2nd Assistant Fire Chief


Scott Wegner


Deputy Fire Chief / Fire Marshal / Treasurer


Richard Kittleson


1st Assistant Fire Chief


Melvin Benschop


Chaplain


Assistant Chief / Safety Officer


Donald Hanson


Assistant Chief


Vacant


  







 
  2013 Fire Prevention Report / Message from: Scott Wegner Deputy Chief Fire Marshal 


 


Fire Prevention inspections of commercial and multifamily residential buildings are required by law and are 


an important part of saving the lives of our citizens and visitors, preventing unwanted fires, minimizing 


property loss. In addition to me, the fire prevention inspections were conducted by fire technician Tracie 


Kluever and volunteer firefighter Lisa Schimelpfenig.  We thank them for their efforts; knowledge and 


dedication to help keep everyone stay educated about staying safe from fire.   


Of the 597 occupancies visited this year approximately 919 fire violations (average of 1.5 violations per 


occupancy) were observed and reported to building owners and managers. 624 of those fire code violations 


were corrected leaving 205 fire hazard violations in progress of being repaired or corrected.  We thank all the 


business and property owners for their efforts in helping keep the Stoughton area a safe place to live and 


work. 


It’s been a safer year. Fire incidents decreased from 317 incidents last year to 272 incidents. Of those 


incidents Stoughton Fire firefighters responded to fewer structure type fires over the course of the year and of 


those structure type fires the reported damage is significantly less than previous years. Stoughton Fire 


Department continues to respond to a significant number of alarm type incidents where it is determined that 


no hazard exists and firefighters determined that the smoke and carbon monoxide detectors were worn out, 


defective or beyond their service life.  Property owners and business owners are urged to regularly test and 


maintain their fire protection equipment annually and to also replace smoke detectors at 10 year intervals and 


carbon monoxide detectors at 5 to 7 year intervals. Occupants and residents of all buildings deserve to be 


adequately warned of and protected from potential fire situations.  


Thank you to the Citizens, Property Owners and Business’s that make great efforts in preventing unwanted 


fires. We look forward to 2014 being safer yet. 


 


Sincerely, 


Scott Wegner 


Deputy Chief / Fire Marshal 


                                                               
 
 
 
 
 







 
TRAINING REPORT for Stoughton Fire Department 2013 


 


The Stoughton Fire Department members had another very busy year obtaining fire and emergency 


training. Collectively the 42 Stoughton firefighters logged 1919 hrs of emergency related training. We thank 


them for their efforts, dedication and hard work in being ready and capable of dealing with almost any 


emergency the Stoughton Fire Department could be summoned to: 


 


Some types of re-occurring and specialized fire / emergency trainings that occurred in 2013: 


 


SCOTT SCBA refresher (self contained breathing apparatus) , Driver / Operator Pump Operations, Safety 


Policies and SOG’s review, EMS equipment refresher, Fire Hose advancement deployment techniques, Fire 


ventilation basics, Incident and Traffic safety, Thermal Imaging Camera use, May-Day Radio Protocols, 


Water Rescue, Aerial and Ground Ladder operations, Facility tours, Hazmat, Rural Water movement, CPR, 


Propane and Natural Gas, Carbon monoxide, Oxygen deficient atmospheres awareness and Gas detection 


meter use, Fire investigation, Simulated Fire Attack, Live Burn exercises and RIT (rapid intervention rescue 


techniques) 


 All of the Officers of the Stoughton Fire Department are very instrumental in making sure that all the 


firefighters are able to meet the current demands of services the Stoughton Fire Department is expected to 


deliver.  We thank them for their dedication also. The Stoughton Firefighters continue to seek, strive and 


hone their firefighting and rescue skills and are the best that they can be. 


Congratulations are in order to Assistant (Training) Chief David Bursack who retired in July 2013 from the 


Stoughton Fire Department after 22+ years of service to the department.  Chief Bursack was a MATC Fire 


Instructor from 1989 to 2010. Chief Bursack is currently a DNR wild land fire instructor since 1989 and still 


works as a Hazmat planner.  He did say, “Nobody’s as Smart as All of us Together”.  His expertise and 


experience with training will be missed.  


 


Scott R. Wegner 


Deputy Chief / Fire Marshal 


 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 
 STOUGHTON FIRE   
 SAFETY COMMITTEE   
 ANNUAL REPORT 
 
February 2, 2014 
 
    The Stoughton Fire Department Safety Committee consists of Chief Martin Lamers, 
Deputy Chief Fire/Marshal Scott Wegner, Assistant Chief Melvin Benschop, Assistant 
Chief Richard Kittleson, Assistant Chief/Safety Donald L. Hanson, Captain Scott 
Broughton, Fire Fighter Alex Dewitt and Fire Fighter Roger Strandlie. 
 
    In 2013 two (2) members of the Safety Committee left the department, Assistant 
Chief/Training Dave Bursack and Fire Fighter Ann Johnson. Fire Fighter Alex Dewitt 
has been added to the Safety Committee.    
 
    In the year 2013 the Safety Committee met bi-annually to review and make several 
changes/additions to the Standard Operating Guidelines.  The following changes 
were made to: 
 
Section 2 Page 1 - VEHICLE OPERATION 
A) When starting the engine of any apparatus, they are to be in the cab of the 
apparatus with their foot on the brake!  When personnel are backing apparatus into 
the station a spotter shall be used if none is available. 
B) The officer or acting officer shall make sure all portable radios remain turned off 
until exiting the apparatus 
 
Section 8 Page 1 - FIRE CONTROL 
    When initiating an “offensive fire attack” entry teams shall be required to carry a 
TIC (thermal imaging camera) into a structure as standard equipment. 
    
There are 2-(two) other sections currently being worked on: 
Section 6 Page 1 Communications   
Section 10 Page 2 Gas odors or leaks   
    
 In 2013 there were 2 (two) injuries. One injury was at extrication from a vehicle, the 
other injury at a building fire. 
       







I would like to take this opportunity to thank the Officers and Fire Fighters of the 
Stoughton Fire Department for their support and vigilance to the safety of their 
brothers and sisters of the department as well as the citizens of Stoughton and the 
townships we protect.  
 
 With that said we will always live by the motto “EVERYONE GO’ES HOME! 
 
Respectfully 
Assistant Chief/Safety 
Donald L. Hanson 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


Stoughton Explorers 2013 


 


This past year the explorers did some interesting training. The explorers did some 


review, and also learned some new ideas. The explorers continued learning about 


tools and also the uses of the tools. During the winter the explorers shoveled out 


fire hydrants. The fire hydrants that they shoveled out were the main fire hydrants 


coming into Stoughton that are used for rural fires. They also learned ladder 


rescue, and ladder carries. The explorers also learned firefighter drags which 


included dragging firefighters across a flat surface, and also up and down stairs. 


During the summer they also revisited water rescue. Some important traits they 


revisited using the ropes, going in the water with gumby suits on, and also having 


one person are a victim and another person having to rescue them. Throughout 


the year the explorers did a couple agility tests. The agility test consisted of hitting 


a piece of wood with an axe, then going up and down the stairs with a 2 ½”hose on 


their shoulder, and finally straightening out the hose and shooting the water at a 


bucket. The explorers did their annual fire extinguisher training. The explorers 


have also done some training at the house that we are using for our own training. 


Thanks to everyone who has helped with the explorers in the past year.  


 
Captain Mark A Miller          


 
 
 
 


  







0 


5 


10 


15 


20 


25 


30 


35 


Alarms by Month 2012 2013 


City of Stougton, 165 


Town of Dunkirk, 20 


Town of Dunn, 28 


Town of Pleasant 
Springs, 26 


Town of Rutland, 10 


Mutual Aid, 23 


General Fire Alarms by Location 
City of Stougton 


Town of Dunkirk 


Town of Dunn 


Town of Pleasant Springs 


Town of Rutland 


Mutual Aid 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  







City of Stoughton $53,685 


Rural Fire District $105,750 


Mutual Aid $40,000 


Property Loss 


0 


1000 


2000 


3000 


4000 


5000 


6000 


7000 


2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 


H
o


u
rs


 
Personnel Hours at Incidents 


 
 
 


                                                          
 
                                 
  
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Miscellaneous Personnel Hours 


Training 2010 2011 2012 2013 


Total 2300 2445 2385 1919 







0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 


Vehicle Fire 


Severe Weather/Disaster 


Rescue 


Cancelled 


Mischievous False Alarms 


Hazmat 


Grass/Field/Outdoor Fire 


Fire/Structure 


Public Assist 


Exterior Smoke/Fire … 


EMS Assist 


Water/Ice Issue 


Aminal Rescue 


Arching Wires 


Alarm Sounding/Invest. 


General Alarms by Type - Stoughton 


47 


38 


46 


33 


49 50 50 


0 


10 


20 


30 


40 


50 


60 


Calls by Day of Week 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 







Stoughton Fire Department Longevity – 2013 
532 years of firefighting experience 


 


Name Starting Date 
Years of 
Service 


Benschop, Melvin 2/6/1956 57 


King, Jerry 1/6/1969 44 


Kittleson, Richard 6/1/1971 42 


Lamers, Martin 11/1/1972 41 


Hanson, Donald 1/9/1978 35 


Wegner, Scott 4/1/1982 31 


Miller, Mark 7/1/1985 28 


Strandlie, Roger 5/18/1992 21 


Jess, Bill 8/3/1992 21 


Fath, Patrick 3/1/1995 18 


Halverson, John 3/1/1995 18 


Olson, Michael 3/1/1995 18 


King, Jarrod 10/1/1998 15 


Lamers, Rob 11/18/1998 15 


Hale, Mark 2/1/2003 10 


Keniston, Wanda 2/1/2003 10 


Broughton, Scott 5/1/2003 10 


DeWitt, Alex 9/1/2004 9 


Lauretic, Brian 2/7/2005 8 


Erdman, Mary 9/16/2005 8 


Schimelpfenig, Lisa 9/16/2005 8 


Topp, Brett 9/16/2005 8 


Lamberty, Mike 10/3/2005 8 


Alme, Brian 7/15/2008 5 


Gander, Peter 7/15/2008 5 


Miller, Travis 7/15/2008 5 


Rask, Bradley 7/15/2008 5 


Wegner, Matthew 7/15/2008 5 


Carpenter, Mike 7/1/2009 4 


Johnson, Paul 7/1/2009 4 


Lewis, Patrick 7/1/2009 4 


Nelson, Robert 7/1/2009 4 


Richter, Justin 7/1/2009 4 


Updike, Paul 4/1/2010 3 


Helm, Scott 7/15/2011 2 


Kluever, Tracie 7/15/2011 2 


Foral, Justen 8/15/2012 1 







 
 
 


  







 





		Annual_Report_2013_draft.pdf

		Stoughton Fire Department Annual Report 2013.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE 


 


COMMON COUNCIL 


 


 


Date/Time: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building 


Members: David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 


Paul Lawrence, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, vacant 


 


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, 


Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, on April 22, 2014, 


convening at 7:00 P.M. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Clerk Hougan called the roll and noted 10 Alderpersons present: Suess, Kneebone, Swangstu, Swadley, 


Christianson, Lawrence, Jenson, Hohol, Selsor, Engelberger, and Majewski.  


 


Communications:   Mayor Olson stated today, April 22, 2014 is Earth Day.  The Mayor also stated this 


Saturday, April 26 is the medication disposal event at the Fire Station.  The event also includes a sharps 


disposal.  The event will take all medications and pet medications. The Police Department also has a 


permanent medication disposal box outside where medications can be disposed of at any time. 


Mayor Olson stated this is Wisconsin Severe Tornado week, and there will be a tornado drill this week.  


She reminded people detectives are still working on the case of the threatening letter.  Hate crimes and 


racial intolerance are not acceptable and the people responsible will take full responsibility for their 


actions. 


Kettle Park West Update-Planning Director Scheel stated the developer is bringing the deposit amount 


tomorrow for the economic impact study.  


Proclamations: Mayor Olson read proclamations for Volunteer of the Year honoring Red Benschop and 


the Senior Center Volunteers; Friend of Youth honoring Brad Milbauer; Business Person of the Year 


honoring Tom Fendrick of Edward Jones. 


Attorney Dregne gave a presentation regarding the Open Meeting Law and Ethics of Elected Officials. 


Paul Lawrence arrived at 7:20. 


 


Public Comment Period- no one registered to speak. 


Consent Agenda-Moved by Lawrence, Second by Jenson to approve the Consent agenda.  Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 







R-31-2014:   Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve Retail License Transfer-Premises to 


Premises for the Main Street Pour House, proposed location of 364 E. Main Street.  Swadley explained this will be 


approved based on conditions met from planning and zoning and inspections.   


Moved by Swadley, second by Lawrence, to approve contingent upon conditions met with the Planning and 


Zoning Department, and inspections passed.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


O-2-2014:  Amending the following Ordinance Section: 78-210 Nonconforming Use Regulations of the City of 


Stoughton Municipal Zoning code.  Christianson presented for a first reading. 


O-9-2014:  Amending Ordinance Section 78-105(5) (a) 2a Planned Industrial District, List of allowable principal 


land uses of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code.   Christianson presented for a first reading. 


O-10-2014:  An Ordinance providing for the Direct Annexation of a portion of The Town of Rutland and a portion 


of Right-of-Way within the Town of Dunkirk to the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin.  Christianson 


presented for a first reading. 


R-36-2014:  Declaring intent to exercise Special Assessment Powers under Section 66.0701, Wisconsin Statutes, 


in the City of Stoughton for the improvement of Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter, Driveway Aprons, Retaining Walls 


and Stormwater items on Church Street, Forton Street, Sundt Lane, Oakwood Court, Smedal Drive, Palmer Drive, 


Lincoln Avenue, Chapin Lane, East Main Street, North Page Street and Ridge Street within the City of Stoughton.   


Moved by Christianson, second by Lawrence, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


R-43-2014:  Confirming the Mayor’s Appointments to the Arts Council. 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


ADJOURNMENT 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to adjourn at 7:35 P.M.  Motion carries unanimously. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 


Maria P. Hougan, City Clerk 


 


 


 








S:\mph\ASSMNTS\2014\Public Hearing Notice special assessment.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin,
will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, May 13 at 7:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon
hereafter as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public Safety
Building, 2nd Floor, 321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, to consider
sidewalk, driveway and curb and gutter assessments for 2014 Street And Utility
Construction on Church Street, Forton Street, Sundt Lane, Oakwood Court,
Smedal Drive, Palmer Drive, Lincoln Avenue, Chapin Lane, East Main Street,
North Page Street, and Ridge Street, within the City of Stoughton and levying of
special assessments to pay for same.


Maria Hougan, City Clerk


Published May 1, 2014


Please Note:


If you have any questions regarding this notice
and/or special assessments, please contact


Director of Planning & Development Rodney Scheel at 873-6619








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING IMPROVEMENTS AND LEVYING SPECIAL
ASSESSMENTS AGAINST BENEFITED PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON FOR
THE IMPROVEMENT OF SIDEWALK AND CURB AND GUTTER, DRIVEWAY APRONS,


RETAINING WALLS, AND STORMWATER ITEMS ON CHURCH STREET, FORTON
STREET, SUNDT LANE, OAKWOOD COURT, SMEDAL DRIVE, PALMER DRIVE,


LINCOLN AVENUE, CHAPIN LANE, EAST MAIN STREET, NORTH PAGE STREET AND
RIDGE STREET WITHIN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


Committee Action: Preliminary Resolution R-36-2014 approved by Finance 4-0


Fiscal Impact: TBD


File Number: R-51-2014 Date Introduced: May 13, 2014


WHEREAS the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, held a public hearing for the
purpose of hearing all interested persons concerning the preliminary resolution and report of the City
Engineer on the following described area for benefits accruing to such property within the project area:


The improvement of sidewalk and curb & gutter and driveway aprons, retaining walls, and
stormwater items on Church Street, Forton Street, Sundt Lane, Oakwood Court, Smedal Drive,
Palmer Drive, Lincoln Avenue, Chapin Lane, East Main Street, North Page Street and Ridge
Street.


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton as
follows:


1. That the report of the City Engineer pertaining to the construction of the above-described
improvements, including plans and specifications therefore is hereby adopted and approved and it is
hereby directed that such work be carried out in accordance with the report of the City Engineer.


2. That payment for said improvements be made by assessing the cost to the property benefited
as indicated in said report. The assessment represents an exercise of the police power and has been
determined on a reasonable basis and is hereby confirmed.


3. That benefits and damages shown on the report are true and correct and are hereby confirmed.


4. The assessment levied against any parcel shall be paid in cash on or before November 1,
2014; or if over $200.00 may be paid in five (5) annual installments with interest at 3.75%; or if over
$1,500.00 may be paid in ten (10) annual installments with interest at 3.75%; or may be deferred only on
such terms and in such manner as prescribed by the Stoughton City Council, as referred to in Section 2-
646 through 2-654 of the Stoughton Municipal Code.


5. The City Clerk is directed to publish this resolution as a Class I notice in the Courier Hub.







6. The Clerk is further directed to mail this resolution and a statement of the final assessment
against his/her property to every interested person whose name appears on the assessment roll whose
post-office address is known or can with reasonable diligence be ascertained.


This is to certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Common Council of the
City of Stoughton at a meeting called for this purpose on the 13th day of May, 2014.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote _____________


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote








S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-9-14 Planned Industrial use14.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Ordinance Section: 78-105(5)(a)2a Planned Industrial District, List of allowable principal
land uses of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code


Committee Action: Recommend approval 4 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 9 - 2014 Date
Introduced:


April 22, 2014 First Reading


May 13, 2014 Second Reading
The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. 78-105(5)(a)2a Planned Industrial District: List of allowable land uses:


Principal land uses permitted by right: (per subsection 78-202(1))


Cultivation (per subsection 78-206(2)(a))


Selective cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(f))


Passive outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(a))


Active outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(b))


Public services and utilities (per subsection 78-206(3)(e))


Office (per subsection 78-206(4)(a))


Personal or professional services (per subsection 78-206(4)(b))


Indoor maintenance service (per subsection 78-206(4)(e))


Indoor storage or wholesaling (per subsection 78-206(5)(a))


Light industrial (per subsection 78-206(7)(a))


Indoor commercial entertainment (per section 78-206(4)(h), specifically health or fitness centers


and all forms of training studios (dance, art, martial arts, etc.)


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Ord. Amend 78-105 (5)(a) Planned Industrial use14.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, April 14, 2014
at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building,
Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a request to amend the
City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance amendment is to Section
78-105(5)(a)2a, Planned Industrial district allowable principal land uses, of the City of Stoughton
Zoning Ordinance, Dane County, Wisconsin.


The amendment is proposed to allow the following uses within the Planned Industrial district: Health
or fitness centers and all forms of training studios (dance, art, martial arts, etc.)


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published March 13, 2014 and March 20, 2014 Hub







City of Stoughton 2-20-14


Michael Stacey- Zoning Administrator


RE: Amendment of Zoning Regulations – 78-105 (5)(a)2


Michael


I’m requesting an amendment to the zoning code related to Planned Industrial district allowable uses. I


would like to add the category of “Indoor Commercial Entertainment”, more specifically, only “health or


fitness centers and all forms of training studios (dance, art, martial arts, ect.)”. “Indoor Commercial


Entertainment Land Uses” currently includes a broad scope of business activities. Business activities


relating to health, fitness and/or training studios are distinctly different than the majority of the other


uses listed within that category. The majority of uses listed in this category typically requires large


square footage buildings and are associated with large numbers of patrons/occupants during normal


business operation. Businesses operating as health, fitness and/or training studios typically required


large square footage buildings but are distinctly different in that they generally operate with a smaller


number of patrons. This creates a practical problem in that the majority of the buildings capable of


effectively (large square footage, high ceilings) housing health, fitness &/or training studios currently


exist with the city’s current planned industrial zoning district.


Thank you for consideration


Keith Comstock







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 4-14-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 14, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson , Vice-Chair; Scott Truehl and Matt
Hanna
Absent and Excused: Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson and Todd Krcma
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: Peter & Laura Burno; Bill Zander; Dennis Steinkraus; and David Kneebone


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:08 pm


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of March 10, 2014.
Motion by Christianson to approve the Planning Commission minutes of March 10, 2014 as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 4 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council unanimously approved 2 certified survey maps for
Norse View Holdings and 1 certified survey map for Dwayne Kittleson.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments and noted 4 single family home permits have
been issued so far this year. There were no questions.


5. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-105(5)(a)2a, Planned Industrial
District, List of allowable principal land uses. (O-9-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve O-9-14 as presented, 2nd by Christianson.
Hanna asked if this change would include indoor sports facilities. Scheel stated it would.
Motion carried 4 - 0.


6. Annexation request by PBJ-II LLC; BUD-MAR LLP; and BEE and BEE Investment
Company LLC for property located in the Town of Rutland and a Right-of-Way section in
the Town of Dunkirk. (O-10-14)
Scheel explained the request and stated the ordinance needs to be amended to reflect a
temporary zoning of PB - Planned Business, not RH – Rural Holding.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042214.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 15, 2014


To: Pili Hougan
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 22, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O–9–14 Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-105(5)(a)2a, Planned
Industrial District, List of allowable principal land uses. FIRST READING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing regarding this request to
amend ordinance section 78-105(5)(a)2a. The Planning Commission recommends the
Common Council approve ordinance O-9-14 as presented. The ordinance, Planning minutes
and related materials are provided.


2. O-10-14 Annexation request by PBJ-II LLC; BUD-MAR LLP; and BEE and BEE
Investment Company LLC for property located in the Town of Rutland and a Right-of-
Way section in the Town of Dunkirk. FIRST READING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this annexation request and recommend
the Common Council approve the annexation ordinance O-10-14 including changing the
ordinance to reflect a temporary zoning of PB – Planned Business. The ordinance, Planning
minutes and related materials are provided.


3. O-2-14 Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use
regulations. FIRST READING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance O-2-14 including deleting subsection
(5) as recommended by City Attorney Connie Anderson. The ordinance, Planning minutes and
related materials are provided.



mstacey

Highlight








T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2014\04-14-14\Packet materials\PBJ Annexation Ord.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE DIRECT ANNEXATION


OF A PORTION OF THE TOWN OF RUTLAND AND A PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY
WITHIN THE TOWN OF DUNKIRK


TO THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


Committee Action: Recommend Council Approval 4 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: TBD


File Number: O- 10 -2014 Date Introduced: April 22, 2014 – First Reading


May 13, 2014 – Second Reading


RECITALS


A. On March 17, 2014, PBJ-II, Inc., Bud-Mar LLP, BEEANDBEE Investment Company
(“Owners”) owners of at least one-half the real estate in the area proposed to be annexed,
request Direct Annexation of the lands described in Exhibit A & B (the “Territory”), to the
City of Stoughton, pursuant to section 66.0217, Wis. Stats.


B. A copy of the annexation petition, together with an annexation map and a legal description of the
Territory, has been filed with the Wisconsin Department of Administration and the Town Clerk of
the Town of Rutland.


C. The City has considered the recommendations, if any, that the Department of Administration has
made regarding the annexation.


D. The City of Stoughton Planning Commission has recommended that the Territory be annexed to the
City, and that the Territory be assigned a temporary zoning classification of PB – Planned Business,
pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0217(8)(a).


NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, does
ordain as follows:


ORDINANCE


1. Recitals. The above recitals are material to and are incorporated in this Ordinance.


2. Territory Annexed. The Territory is annexed to the City of Stoughton pursuant to Wis. Stat.
§ 66.0217.







3. Effect of Annexation. From and after the effective date of this ordinance, the Territory shall
be a part of the City of Stoughton for any and all purposes provided by law, and all persons
coming or residing within such Territory shall be subject to all ordinances, rules, and
regulations governing the City of Stoughton.


4. Temporary Zoning Designation. Pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0217(8)(a), the Territory shall
be temporarily zoned PB Planned Business.


5. Ward Designation. The Territory shall be added to Ward No. 13 of the City of Stoughton.


6. Clerk Duties. The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish notice of and provide copies of
this Ordinance in accordance with the applicable Wisconsin Statutes.


7. Town of Rutland. Pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0217(14), the City shall pay annually to the
Town of Rutland, for five years, an amount equal to the amount of property taxes that the
town levied on the Territory in the year in which the annexation is final.


8. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided
by law.


The above ordinance was duly adopted by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the elected members
of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a regular meeting held on April 22, 2014.


APPROVED:


By:
Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


City Clerk
APPROVED: ___________
PUBLISHED: ___________


T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2014\04-14-14\Packet materials\PBJ Annexation Ord.doc







EXHIBIT A


LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LANDS TO BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF
STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


Part of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 6, Township 5 North, Range 11
East, Town of Dunkirk, and also part of the Southeast 1/4 and Northeast 1/4 of the
Southeast 1/4 of Section 1, Township 5 North, Range 10 East, Town of Rutland, all in
Dane County, Wisconsin, described as follows:


Commencing at the East Quarter Corner of said Section 1;
thence S 00º41’10” E, 162.33 feet, along the East line of said Southeast 1/4 to the point
of beginning;
thence continuing S 00º41’10” E, 1182.50 feet, along said East line of said Southeast 1/4;
thence S 87º05’07” E, 40.70 feet (previously described as 33.02 feet) to the East right-of-
way of United States Highway “51”;
thence S 04º00’38” E, 122.39 feet along said East right-of-way and a Westerly side of
Dane County Certified Survey Map No. 5949;
thence S 88°25'41" W, 177.24 feet to the Southeast corner of Lot 2, Dane County
Certified Survey Map No. 9632;
thence S 89°18'50" W, 519.80 feet along the South line of said Lot 2, Dane County
Certified Survey Map No. 9632 to the Southwest corner thereof;
thence N 00°03’52” W, 198.65 feet along the West side of said Dane County Certified
Survey Map No. 9632;
thence N 87°17’26” W, 1.17 along the said West side of Dane County Certified Survey
Map No. 9632;
thence N 00º30’40” W, 888.21 feet along the said West side Dane County Certified
Survey Map No. 9632;
thence N 00º29’15” W, 237.94 feet, along the West line of Lot 2, Dane County Certified
Survey Map No. 8144;
thence S 87º21’26” E, 446.46 feet, along the North side of said Lot 2, Dane County
Certified Survey Map No. 8144;
thence N 86º07’59” E, 199.32 feet along said North side of said Lot 2, Dane County
Certified Survey Map No. 8144 and its easterly extension to the point of beginning.


Containing 19.57 acres, more or less.


S:\Planning\RJS\Developments\Kayser - T Wall - Stark\Annexation Petition\Annexation Exhibit A - Correct Legal Description.doc























EXHIBIT A


LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LANDS TO BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF
STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


Part of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 6, Township 5 North, Range 11
East, Town of Dunkirk, and also part of the Southeast 1/4 and Northeast 1/4 of the
Southeast 1/4 of Section 1, Township 5 North, Range 10 East, Town of Rutland, all in
Dane County, Wisconsin, described as follows:


Commencing at the East Quarter Corner of said Section 1;
thence S 00º41’10” E, 162.33 feet, along the East line of said Southeast 1/4 to the point
of beginning;
thence continuing S 00º41’10” E, 1182.50 feet, along said East line of said Southeast 1/4;
thence S 87º05’07” E, 40.70 feet (previously described as 33.02 feet) to the East right-of-
way of United States Highway “51”;
thence S 04º00’38” E, 122.39 feet along said East right-of-way and a Westerly side of
Dane County Certified Survey Map No. 5949;
thence S 88°25'41" W, 177.24 feet to the Southeast corner of Lot 2, Dane County
Certified Survey Map No. 9632;
thence S 89°18'50" W, 519.80 feet along the South line of said Lot 2, Dane County
Certified Survey Map No. 9632 to the Southwest corner thereof;
thence N 00°03’52” W, 198.65 feet along the West side of said Dane County Certified
Survey Map No. 9632;
thence N 87°17’26” W, 1.17 along the said West side of Dane County Certified Survey
Map No. 9632;
thence N 00º30’40” W, 888.21 feet along the said West side Dane County Certified
Survey Map No. 9632;
thence N 00º29’15” W, 237.94 feet, along the West line of Lot 2, Dane County Certified
Survey Map No. 8144;
thence S 87º21’26” E, 446.46 feet, along the North side of said Lot 2, Dane County
Certified Survey Map No. 8144;
thence N 86º07’59” E, 199.32 feet along said North side of said Lot 2, Dane County
Certified Survey Map No. 8144 and its easterly extension to the point of beginning.


Containing 19.57 acres, more or less.


S:\Planning\RJS\Developments\Kayser - T Wall - Stark\Annexation Petition\Annexation Exhibit A - Correct Legal Description.doc































































EXHIBIT A


LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LANDS TO BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF
STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


Part of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 6, Township 5 North, Range 11
East, Town of Dunkirk, and also part of the Southeast 1/4 and Northeast 1/4 of the
Southeast 1/4 of Section 1, Township 5 North, Range 10 East, Town of Rutland, all in
Dane County, Wisconsin, described as follows:


Commencing at the East Quarter Corner of said Section 1;
thence S 00º41’10” E, 162.33 feet, along the East line of said Southeast 1/4 to the point
of beginning;
thence continuing S 00º41’10” E, 1182.50 feet, along said East line of said Southeast 1/4;
thence S 87º05’07” E, 40.70 feet (previously described as 33.02 feet) to the East right-of-
way of United States Highway “51”;
thence S 04º00’38” E, 122.39 feet along said East right-of-way and a Westerly side of
Dane County Certified Survey Map No. 5949;
thence S 88°25'41" W, 177.24 feet to the Southeast corner of Lot 2, Dane County
Certified Survey Map No. 9632;
thence S 89°18'50" W, 519.80 feet along the South line of said Lot 2, Dane County
Certified Survey Map No. 9632 to the Southwest corner thereof;
thence N 00°03’52” W, 198.65 feet along the West side of said Dane County Certified
Survey Map No. 9632;
thence N 87°17’26” W, 1.17 along the said West side of Dane County Certified Survey
Map No. 9632;
thence N 00º30’40” W, 888.21 feet along the said West side Dane County Certified
Survey Map No. 9632;
thence N 00º29’15” W, 237.94 feet, along the West line of Lot 2, Dane County Certified
Survey Map No. 8144;
thence S 87º21’26” E, 446.46 feet, along the North side of said Lot 2, Dane County
Certified Survey Map No. 8144;
thence N 86º07’59” E, 199.32 feet along said North side of said Lot 2, Dane County
Certified Survey Map No. 8144 and its easterly extension to the point of beginning.


Containing 19.57 acres, more or less.


S:\Planning\RJS\Developments\Kayser - T Wall - Stark\Annexation Petition\Annexation Exhibit A - Correct Legal Description.doc































S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 4-14-14.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 14, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson , Vice-Chair; Scott Truehl and Matt
Hanna
Absent and Excused: Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson and Todd Krcma
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: Peter & Laura Burno; Bill Zander; Dennis Steinkraus; and David Kneebone


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:08 pm


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of March 10, 2014.
Motion by Christianson to approve the Planning Commission minutes of March 10, 2014 as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 4 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council unanimously approved 2 certified survey maps for
Norse View Holdings and 1 certified survey map for Dwayne Kittleson.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments and noted 4 single family home permits have
been issued so far this year. There were no questions.


5. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-105(5)(a)2a, Planned Industrial
District, List of allowable principal land uses. (O-9-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve O-9-14 as presented, 2nd by Christianson.
Hanna asked if this change would include indoor sports facilities. Scheel stated it would.
Motion carried 4 - 0.


6. Annexation request by PBJ-II LLC; BUD-MAR LLP; and BEE and BEE Investment
Company LLC for property located in the Town of Rutland and a Right-of-Way section in
the Town of Dunkirk. (O-10-14)
Scheel explained the request and stated the ordinance needs to be amended to reflect a
temporary zoning of PB - Planned Business, not RH – Rural Holding.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/14/2014
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 4-14-14.doc


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve the annexation, O-10-14 including changing
the ordinance to reflect a temporary zoning of PB – Planned Business, 2nd by Hanna. Motion
carried 4 - 0.


7. Proposed land division ordinance amendment to section 66-1 of the municipal code. (O-
11-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the request. City Attorney Connie Anderson explained the
reasoning for the ordinance changes and stated the amendments will bring the city ordinance in
line with State Statutes.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve the annexation, O-11-14 as presented, 2nd by
Hanna. Motion carried 4 - 0.


8. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations.
(O-2-14)
Scheel gave an overview of the ordinance amendment. City Attorney Connie Anderson
explained the recent changes to State Statutes which will now require removal of the 50% rule
for non-conforming structures.


Motion by Hanna to recommend Council approved O-2-14 including deleting subsection (5) as
recommended by City Attorney Anderson, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 4 – 0.


9. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Update.
Scheel stated the final FUDA presentation is being planned for the next Planning Commission
meeting on May 12, 2014


10. Future Agenda Items.
FUDA presentation.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Hanna to adjourn at 7:27 pm, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried
4 - 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042214.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 15, 2014


To: Pili Hougan
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 22, 2014 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O–9–14 Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-105(5)(a)2a, Planned
Industrial District, List of allowable principal land uses. FIRST READING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing regarding this request to
amend ordinance section 78-105(5)(a)2a. The Planning Commission recommends the
Common Council approve ordinance O-9-14 as presented. The ordinance, Planning minutes
and related materials are provided.


2. O-10-14 Annexation request by PBJ-II LLC; BUD-MAR LLP; and BEE and BEE
Investment Company LLC for property located in the Town of Rutland and a Right-of-
Way section in the Town of Dunkirk. FIRST READING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this annexation request and recommend
the Common Council approve the annexation ordinance O-10-14 including changing the
ordinance to reflect a temporary zoning of PB – Planned Business. The ordinance, Planning
minutes and related materials are provided.


3. O-2-14 Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use
regulations. FIRST READING
On April 14, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance O-2-14 including deleting subsection
(5) as recommended by City Attorney Connie Anderson. The ordinance, Planning minutes and
related materials are provided.



mstacey

Highlight





		Insert from: "e.  O-10-14  Annexation PJB - BUD-MAR - BEEandBEE.pdf"

		Insert from: "PJB-Stoughton CSM (2014-01-27).pdf"

		1.pdf

		2

		3

		4










C:\Users\mhougan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\E9ZR2DIA\Ord amend 66-1 2014.doc 


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 


 


The City of Stoughton Common Council will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday May 13, 2014 at 


7:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building, Second 


Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider an amendment to the City of 


Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances, Dane County, Wisconsin.  The proposed ordinance 


amendments are to sections 66-1, 66-204, 66-501, 66-502 and to Appendix 1, Chapter 66, Land 


Division Ordinance  


 


For questions regarding this notice please contact Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development 


at 608-873-6619 or rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


      Rodney Scheel 


      Director of Planning & Development 


 


 


Published April 24, 2014 and May 1, 2014 Hub 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





